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MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS
(NGO SECTION)

SUBJECT: PROPOSED VISIT OF THE JUSTICE MUKHERJEE
COMMISSION OF INQUIRY (JMCI) TEAM TO SINGAPORE. TAIWAN,
VIETNAM. THAILAND AND MALAYSIA FROM 11 JANUARY 2005 TO
24 JANUARY 2005.

Reference MHA U.O note dated 21.12.04 (FR) on the above subject.

2. MHA have sought political clearance for the visit of the JMCI team
to Singapore, Vietnam, Thailand, Malaysia and Taiwan. The visit is
due to commence from 11 January 2005. The JMCI team will comprise of
the Chairman of the Commission- Justice M.K.Mukherjee and the
Secretary of the Commission - Shri P.K.Sengupta.

3. The concerned Missions in Singapore, Hanoi, Bangkok and Kuala
Lumpur have already been informed of the proposed visit and have been
requested to make necessary logistic arrangements like accommodation,
transport etc. The India-Taipei Association (ITA) has also been separately
requested to do the needful for the Taiwan leg of the team’s tour.

4. MHA have confirmed that the expenditure on the visit will be borne
by the JMCI itself, out of its sanctioned budget. Note on page 17, 18 ante
in the linked file (no. 25/4/INGO-XI) (placed below) may please be
referred to wherein JS (EA) had conveyed no objection from political
angle to the visit of the team to Taiwan.

5. JS (CNV) /JS (EA) may please apprc”e approval for conveying

Ministry’s formal clearance for the proposed visit of the JMCI team to
Taiwan and other South East Asian countries as detailed above.

Section Oflicer (NGO-I)
22 December 2004
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CONFI JTIAL
Mo. I S'/k/ NT*o- H*xEuCdyf)
MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS
(NGO S*I;kCTION)

Subject :DNA testing of the alleged ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose kept
in the Renkoji Temple in Japan.

Reference letter dated 14.12.2004 (FR) received from our Mission in Tokyo
regarding DNA testing of the alleged ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose kept in
the Renkoji Temple in Japan.

2. The Mission initially conveyed that Rev Mochizuki, the Head Priest of the
Renkoji Temple, during his meeting with the Ambassador in April 2004, had
agreed to hand over the casket containing the ashes, if he could retain a portion
of the remains in the Temple. The Justice Mukerjee Commission of Inquiry
(JMCI) was informed of this, who in turn, conveyed its ho objection’to the Head
Priests request.

3. JMCI meanwhile sought to know whether any formal request was made in
this regard to the Head Priest of the Temple and, if so, the result of that request.
The JMCI had also forwarded a copy of a letter from the Centre for Cellular &
Molecular Biology (CCMB), Hyderabad, wherein the feasibility or otherwise’ of
the DNA testing of the alleged ashes was discussed. The JMCI wished to know
whether the Head Priest of the Renkoji Temple would agree to the request to allow
a competent person to be deputed by the Commission to Sort out the potentially
less charred pieces ofbones’from the casket containing the alleged ashes.

4. The Mission contacted Rev Mochizuki in this regard. In a volte-face on his
earlier stand, Rev Mochizuki responded that:-

* The proposal made by him during his discussions with Ambassador in April
2004, was his personal opinion and was done without careful thought;

» He will consult all concerned, including members of the Renkoji Temple and
former associates of Netaji, after he receives a formal proposal on the issue,
possibly through a letter written by the Ambassador to the Reverend Priest
with a copy endorsed to the Japanese Foreign Ministry.

* The Indian expert can visit the temple to select the pieces from the mortal
remains, once the formal proposal is received and accepted by the Temple
members/ associates of Netaji.

» Sufficient notice would be required to ensure adequate preparations for
performing religious ceremonies while opening the casket.

5. In view of the above we may request our Mission in Tokyo to proceed with
making a formal proposal to Rev Mochizuki, Head Priest of the Renkoji
Temple, to allow a competent person from the Centre for Cellular & Molecular
Biology (CCMB), Hyderabad to be deputed by the Justice Mju”cerjee Commission of
Inquiry (JMCI) to select the pieces from the mortal remains

6. In view of the sensitive nature of the issue, we JS(EA) and FS of
the above before writing to our Mission in Tokyo as pe
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MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS
(NGO SECTION)

Subject :DNA testing of the alleged ashes of Netati Subhas Chandra Bose
kept in the Renkoji Temple in Japan.

Reference E-mail dated 14.1.2005 (FR) received from our Mission in Tokyo
regarding DNA testing of the alleged ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose kept
in the Renkoji Temple in Japan. A copy of this E-mail has also be endorsed to
JS(EA). This is in response to our letter dated 30 December 2004 (F/ “X”),
wherein we had informed our Mission in Tokyo to proceed with making a formal
proposal to Rev Mochizuki, Head Priest of the Renkoji Temple, to allow a
competent person from India to select pieces from the mortal remains kept in the
Temple.

2. The Mission has appended a draft letter for vetting by Ministry, which it
proposes to send to the Head Priest in this connection IF/”Y”). The letter
addressed the Head Priest is a formal request “seeking his convenience to
receive a competent person to be deputed from India to sort out some
pieces from the mortal remains for undertaking the DNA examination™.
Missions draft letter, at the outset, outlines by way of background, the initial
stand that was conveyed by Rev Mochizuki during his meeting with the
Ambassador in April 2004, wherein he had agreed to hand over the casket
containing the ashes. Rev Mochizuki, in a reversal of his earlier stand, had
thereafter indicated that this was his personal opinion and that he needed to
consult all concerned, including members of the Renkoji Temple and former
associates of Netaji, after receipt of a formal proposal on the issue from the
Ambassador of India.
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PARLIAMENT QUESTION/
MCST IMMBBILATE/
CONEMNTIAL
ANER 0j Gfm
MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS
(CNV DIVISION)

Subject: Lok Sabha Unstarred Question Dv. No. 12 for 1-3-2005 by Shri Subrata
Bose, MP regarding expenditure incurred on Subhas Chandra Bose
enquiry committees.

Reference MHA endorsement no. 1/13012/1/2005-NCB-I11 dated 22
February 2005 (FR) seeking MEA's inputs on part (i) of Lok Sabha Unstarred
Question Dy. No. 12 for 1-3-2005 by Shri Subrata Bose, MP regarding expenditure
incurred on Subhas Chandra Bose enquiry committees. Part (i) of the Question reads
as under:-

“Expenditure incurred on the Committee of Inquiry appointed in 1956 under
the Chairmanship ofShah Nawaz Khan and thefindings ofthe Committee

2. Available NGO records relating to Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose have
been scrutinised. A file No. 25/4/NGO-Volume-I11 relating to "The establishment of
an Enquiry Committee to enquire into the circumstances of the alleged death of Netaji
Bose" has been located, which contains papers/notings dating back to 1955-56 on
the work of the Shah Nawaz Committee. The file is placed below. As would be
seen, these records do not contain any statements of financial expenditure
incurred on the Shah Nawaz Khan Committee.

3. It is proposed that we inform MHA, as per DFA, that there are no
records in the Ministry of External Affairs relating to financial expenditure
incurred, if any, on the Shah Nawaz Khan Committee instituted in 1956.

(L.D.Ralte)
Joint Secretary (CNV)
24 February 2005
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PARLIAMENT QUESTION/
MOST IAMNMNIATE/
NTIAL

Vol UfCxo/o" -
MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS

(CNV DMISION)

Subject: Lok Sabha Unstarred Question Dy. No. 811 for 1-3-2005 by Major
General (Retd.) B.C.Khanduri, MP regarding Subhas Chandra Bose.

Reference MHA note no. 13012/2/2005-NCB-I1 dated 22 February 2005
seeking MEA's inputs on Part (a) of Lok Sabha Unstarred Question Dy. No. 811
for 1-3-2005 by Major General (Retd.) B.C.Khanduri, MP regarding Subhas
Chandra Bose. Part (a) of the Question reads as under :-

Whether attention of Govt, has been drawn tofront page news titled “
Is the Congress scared of KGB files™ of daily newspaper “Pioneer” dated 13
January 2005, regarding the enquiry into the death of Netaji Subhash Chandra
Bose.

2. The news item, referred to in the question, contains references to 'The
JMCI team not having been permitted to travel to Russia to study the Russian archival
records'.

3. The factual position with regard to the proposed visit of the IMCI team
to Russia originally scheduled for September 2004 and which was eventually
cancelled by the JMCI, is as under :-

* In June 2004, a formal proposal was received from the JMCI to
schedule a possible visit to Russia to examine select witnesses and
access records/documents in the archives of the Russian Federation.
After consultation between our Mission in Moscow and the Institute
of Oriental Studies (10S) in Moscow, it was suggested in July 2004
that the JMCI team could visit Russian any time during the period:
20 September 2004 to October 2004.

* The provisional programme of the JMCI team to schedule the visit in
September 2004, was immediately conveyed to our Mission in
Moscow, which initiated action for making requisite arrangements
and to contact witnesses listed by JMCI.

« Among the listed witnesses, Professor Y.V.Pechenko of the
University of St. Petersburg and Academician Bondarovsky had
already expired. After vigorous follow-up, the Russian Institute of
Oriental Studies (10S), Moscow arranged a meeting for the JMCI
team at the Institute on September 22, 2004 with a group of
Russian scholars. A meeting with Prof. Y.V.Vassilkov of 10S in
St.Petersburg was also scheduled on September 23, 2004. The Indian
Mission in Moscow was awaiting confirmation from the Russian
Foreign Office with regard to its request to allow JMCI to access
available documents on Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose, if any, in the
Archives in Russia. IMCI was kept informed of these developments
periodically.



*  MEA meanwhile was informed by the JMCI on 16 September 2004
that "it was constrained to cancel its proposed plan to visit the
Russian Federation due to its inability to schedule and undertake a visit
during the ongoing bitter Russian winter, which was unlikely to be over
before the end ofits own term viz. May 2005".

* The Russian Foreign Office subsequently informed the Mission on
September 14, 2004 and October 6, 2004 that the information sought
on Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose was not found in the Central
Archives of the Federation Security Service of Russia. This was
conveyed to the JMCI.

It is proposed that we inform MHA of the above facts as per DFA, to
enable that Ministry to formulate an appropriate reply to the Question under
reference.

(L.u.Kaitej
Joint Secretary (CNV)
24 February 2005
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MOST IMMEDIATE
PARLIAMENT QUESTION

Ministry of External Affairs
(East Asia Division)

Enclosed herewith is a note from Parliament Section
forwarding provisionally admitted Question Lok Sabha Dy. No.
4395 for answer on 9.3.2005 regarding Justice Mukherjee
Commission of Enquiry.

2. Also enclosed is copy of email received from DG, ITA in
response to our message on the PQ.

(Kumar Tuhin)
Director (EA)

1 March 2005
JS (CNV)



MOST IMMEDIATE
PARLIAMENT QUESTION

NO0.25/4/NGO-VOI.XIH
Ministry of External Affairs
CNYV Division

Subject: Lok Sabha Diary No. 4395 for 9.3.2005 on Justice Mukherjee
Commission of Inquiry on Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose (JMCI)

Reference Lok Sabha Secretariat D.O. N0.4395/9.3/05-Q of 26/2/05
addressed to JS (Coord), MEA on the above subject.

2 The questions relate to the visit of the JMCI to Taiwan in January 2005.
Ministry facilitates information gathering from abroad for the JMCI and helps
coordinate and make arrangements for its visits and hearings abroad. No doubt, the
matter of what the Taiwanese authorities told the Hon'ble Commission will be
reflected in its final report. It would be premature for Ministry to comment on the
same.

3 According to ITA's report on the visit, the Taiwanese authorities told the
JMCI that they did not have records of any plane crash in August 1945. In reply to
the Chairman's query regarding a crash in September 1945, they told him that
though they did not have records of that crash either but they were able to find out
from a newspaper (Taiwan Shin Bao) that a plane carrying US POWSs from
Philippines crashed into a mountain in Taitung.

4 Assistant Librarian, MEA Library, has informed that Pakistan Cricket
Board Chief Shaharyar Khan's book is to be released on 7 March 2005. Pre-release
previews have appeared in the press - f/ A. The author quotes Brig. Habib Rehman
as having witnessed the alleged plane crash in Taiwan and having seen the charred
body of Netaji.

5 With regard to taking up the matter with Taiwanese authorities, the JIMCI
had requested that MEA ask ITA to obtain some additional information promised to
the team during its visit. This has been done.

6 Thus, in view of the fact that the issues are still under consideration of
the Hon'ble Commission, the question should be disallowed as discussion on it
would be prejudicial to the functioning of the JMCI.

7 If approved, JS (EA) may kindly send attached note to Lok Sabha
Secretariat.

Joint Secretary (CNV)
] 2 March 2005
ism)
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Miinistry of External Affairs
(NGO Section)

Subject: Letter of Shri Debabrata Biswas, MP (Raiva Sabha)
regarding extension of the term of Justice Mukherjee
Commission of Inquiry for undertaking visit to the Russian
Federation and Vietnam.

Reference Ministry of Home Affairs U.O.note
no. 11013/ 1/2005-NCB-I11 dated 21.3.2005 (FR-I) and no. 11014/2/2004-
NCB-Il dated 11.1.2005 (FR-II), seeking views/comments of this Ministry
on the request of Shri Debabrata Biswas, MP (Rajya Sabha) contained in
his letters addressed to Prime Minister and Home Minister respectively,
recommending extension of the term of Justice Mukheijee Commission of
Inquiry for undertaking visit to the Russian Federation and Vietnam.

2. Requests have been received from the Justice Mukherjee
Commission of Inquiry (JMCI) from time to time for assistance in
arranging visits for the JMCI team to countries abroad. MEA in
coordination with the concerned Indian Missions, has been facilitating and
providing the requisite logistical assistance and support for making
arrangements during the proposed visits of the Honble Commission’s
Team to Taiwan, Russia and Vietnam. While the visit to Taiwan eventually
took place in January 2005, the proposed visits to the Russian Federation
and Vietnam, which were scheduled earlier, did not materialise. A detailed
note, outlining the efforts made by the the Ministry of External Affairs and
the concerned Indian Missions in Moscow and Hanoi/ Ho Chi Minh City in
this regard is enclosed At :

3. We may inform MHA of the above and also point out that the
Ministry of External Affairs would be willing to provide the requisite
assistance and support in making the requisite arrangements as and
when a revised travel schedule is finalised by the/CfMCI and the Ministry
of Home Affairs for a visit of the JMCI team tp Russia and Vietnam, as
per DFA placed below.

Submitted please.

Under Sec
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N0.25/4/INGO-Vol XIV
Ministry of External Affairs
NGO section

Subject: Proposal to conduct DNA tests on the alleged mortal
remains/ashes of Netaji kept in the Renkoji Temple in
Japan.

Reference letter dated May 20, 2005 (FR) received from
Secretary, Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry (JMCI) on the above
subject. This is in response to our letter dated 25 April 2005 (F/ “X”)
wherein we had forwarded a copy of the response (F/ “Y”) received from
Reverend Mochizuki, the head Priest of the Renkoji Temple in Tokyo
following a formal request made in this connection by our Mission in
Tokyo.

2. The Mission, it may be recalled, had formally written to
Reverend Mochizuki seeking his “convenience to receive a
competentperson (to be deputed from India) to sort out some pieces
from the mortal remains, for undertaking the DNA examination”.

3. The Head Priest in his reply had agreed to the proposed DNA
testing of the remains, but sought sufficient notice of the arrival of the
expert/s from India and also requested for recognition of his father and
for himself in case of positive confirmation of the DNA testing. However,
the JMCI in its communication under reference has indicated that the
Head Priest’s “reply does not answer, much less approve, the formal
proposal forwarded to him at the instance of JIMCI”.

4. It is not clear as to how the JMCI has interpreted the Head
Priest’s response as not being an approval of the proposal. The English
translation of the Head Priest’s reply dated 25.8.2005 (F/ “Y”- a copy of
which was sent to JMCI) explicitly indicates that he agrees with the
proposal, subject to the two conditions viz:-

(@ Sufficient notice of the arrival of the expert/s from India
and

(b) Giving due recognition to his father and himself in case of
positive identification

5. We may reiterate this position to the JMCI. Alternatively in
view of the sensitive nature of the matter, we may in the first instance,
recheck the position from our Mission in Tokycrwhile conveying JMCI’s
interpretation of the Head Priest’s reply /and\ request for a clear
confirmation that the Head Priest agrees with the\proposal to receive a
an expert from India to sort out some pieces from the mortal remains for
undertaking the DNA examination.

Under Secretary (NGO)
16 June 2005

by *
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No0.25/4/INGO-Vol. XIV
Ministry of External Affairs
(East Asia Division)

Reference notings on the previous page regarding the proposal
to conduct DNA tests on the alleged mortal remains of Netaii
Subhas Chandra Bose, kept in the Renkoji Temple in Japan.

2. As US (NGO) has brought out in his note, the letter from
Secretary, Justice Mukherji Commission of Inquiry (JMCI) states that
the reply received from the Head Priest of the Temple “does not
answer, much less approve, the formal proposal (regarding extraction
of some pieces from the mortal remains for undertaking the DNA
examination) forwarded to him at the instance of JIMCI".

3. The interpretation given by the JMCI does not tally with our
understanding that the Head Priest of the Renkoji Temple has given his
consent to DNA testing of the remains. However, since there is an
obvious discrepancy in the understanding of the issue by the JMCI and
us, | discussed the matter with the DCM, Embassy of India, Tokyo and
sought a clarification. | also requested him to send a revised translation
of the operative portions of the letter received from the Head Priest
since the translation received earlier (Flag ‘Y’) did not appear to be
very accurate. A copy of message from DCM, Shri S.K. Mandal is
enclosed (Flag ‘Z’)

4. The revised translation sent by the Mission makes it clear that in
his letter, the Head Priest had given his consent to DNA testing of the
mortal remains. | will draw attention in particular to the following
extracts from the translation of the letter:

“When the then Ambassador Seth proposed DNA test, | was in
great dilemma. When my father was alive, he said that it should
be returned to India. | decided to cooperate because if | accepted
the DNA test proposal, | thought that remains could be returned
to India and my father's wishes could be fulfilled. Last year,
during meeting with H.E. Ambassador Tripathi, | consented.

Of course, | hope that examination of remains will be carried out
with respect and dignity and | feel that ceremonial prayers should
be offered at the time remains are pulled out for DNA test...

When | met HE Mr. Tripathi on April 9, 2004, His Excellency
asked me whether | had any request. | expressed my hope that
we could retain part of remains. After considering the matter
further, | want to make a new request. | wish that the names of
my father and myself be engraved on a statue of HE Mr. Chandra
Bose in India, given that we have been guarding remains for the
past 60 years. If | were allowed to retain part of remains, | shall
continue to offer prayers.”

5. The above extracts would seem to confirm that the Head Priest
had given his consent to DNA testing. As DCM has mentioned, an e-
mail dated February 24, 2005 received from the Japanese Ministry of
Foreign Affairs, also confirms that the Chief Priest had indeed



S 12- CONggENTIAL

consented to DNA testing of the remains. The operative portion of the
e-mail from Japanese Foreign Office reads as follows:

"As | informed you over the phone, Mr.Mochizuki, Priest of
Renkoji Temple, in principle, accepted your request for the DNA
examination of remains of Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose by
Indian experts. At the same time, we would like you to note that
Mr. Mochizuki and his father have kept and payed highest
respects to the mortal remains of Netaji very carefully over 50
years, and wishes them kept in peace. Thus, we would like to
request you that the DNA examination be done with highest care,
and it would be appreciated if you could inform me about when
and how the test is going to be done.”

6. Our Mission further checked on the telephone earlier today with
the Priest whether he agreed to open the urn to take away some part of
the remains for sending them to India for DNA testing. The Priest
confirmed what he had stated in his letter. He reiterated that a prayer
should be offered at the time of the opening of the urn.

7. It is clear from the foregoing that the Head Priest of the
Renkoji Temple has agreed to the opening of the urn to take away
some parts of the remains for DNA testing.

8. This position may be reiterated to the JMCI. We may also
share with them the revised translation of the letter from the Head
Priest as also the e-mail message received from the Japanese
Ministry of Foreign Affairs.

Submitted for approval.
[Ashok K. Kantha]

Joint Secretary (EA)
June 23, 2005






Subject: Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry on Netaji
Subhas Chandra Bose (JMCI) - Report of

Ms. B. Bhamati, Joint Secretary (Security), MHA who is in charge of the
report of the JIMCI has conveyed vide D.O. No. 12014/1/2006-NCB.1I of 30 March 2006
that the report submitted by the Corrimission has mentioned the MEA in two areas. Ms.
Bhamati has requested for MEA’s response in these issues for inclusion in the Cabinet
Note being prepared on the report. The items where MEA has been mentioned are that:

I The Head Priest of the Renkoji Temple in Tokyo did not show approval to
the proposal for DNA testing of the alleged remains of Netaji kept by the
temple, and

il. MEA did not respond to the Commission’s request to engage some P.G.
scholars or students of Law, Historical Research, Political Science etc. to
do archival research in various American repositories of relevant historical
documents on Netaji.

2. In the matter of the Renkoji temple, there was a minor difference in
interpretation between MEA and the JMCI on this. MEA took the letter ofthe Head
Priest dated 25<3-2005 which was in direct response to an official request made by our
Mission in Tokyo, as his acquiescence to do the DNA test; the JMCI to whom the above
was forwarded vide our letter No.2-5/4/NGO-Vol. XrV of 25-4-2005, have insisted that
there is no clear indication in the letter of the Head Priest’s willingness. JMCI have
concentrated on not receiving a reply to the question of whether or not the Head Priest
would be willing to allow a specialist to look at the remains and remove only portions
which may be useful for DNA testing. It is not clear why the JMCI have insisted on this
aspect.

3 On the question of engaging P.G. scholars or other students to do archival
research in the USA, Ministry had conveyed the request to our Mission in Washington.
However, till the writing of the JMCI’s report, Mission had not encountered any success.
Shri Subrata Bose, MP a nephew of Netaji and a deponent before the Commission had
told the undersigned that a research student had been found in Chicago willing to carry
out the research. However, details of the student were not received from the Commission
for informing our Mission in Washington. Ministry has obtained, through our Missions,
any information available in archives of various countries, iricluding the USA, and
forwarded them to the Commission. It is, therefore, not a refusal but the lack of the
typical kind of people required to do the research because of which no reply was made to
the JMCI on this aspect.

5. It is proposed, therefore, that we reply to JS (Security) stating that
according to our understanding, the Head Priest of Renkoji Temple has agreed to the
DNA testing of the alleged remains of Netaji kept in his temple in Tokyo, with the ony
conditions being that his father and his names be recognized wherever the remains are
finally interred and that if possible, he be allowed to retain any part of the remains so that
he can continue to pray for the soul of Netaji; and that our Mission in Washington DC
had not found the researchers as requested by the JMCI till the time of the Commission
writing its report.

6. Draft rely to JS (Security) is placed below for approval please.

(L.D. Ralte)
JS (CNV)
5 April 2006



L.D. Ralte
Joint Secretary (CNV)
Tel: 23011357

MOST IMMEDIATE

N0.25/4/NGO-Vol . XIV 5 April 2006

Thank you for sharing the relevant portions of the JIMCI's report of
interest to MEA.

2 I have been directed to state that in the matter of the Head Priest of
the Renkoji Temple in Tokyo and the issue of appointing research scholars in the
USA to do archival research of American repositories for relevant historical
documents on Netaji that:

a) Itis MEA's understanding that the Head Priest of Renkoji Temple
has agreed to the DNA testing of the alleged remains of Netaji kept
in his temple in Tokyo, with the only conditions being that the
names of his father and himself be recognised wherever the
remains are finally interred and that if possible, he be allowed to
retain any part of the remains so that he can continue to pray for
the soul of Netaji.

b) On the matter of engaging scholars to do archival searches in US
repositories, unfortunately, our Mission in Washington DC had not
found the researchers as requested by the JMCI till the time of the
Commission writing its report.

Yours sincerely,

Ms. B. Bhamathi

Joint Secretary (Security)
Ministry of Home Affairs
Lok Nayak Bhawan

Khan Market

New Delhi - 11 00 03
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L.D. Ralte
Joint Secretary (CNV)
Tel: 2301 1357

MOST IMMEDIATE

No0.25/4/INGO-Vol. XIV 5 March 2006

Thank you for sharing the relevant portions of the JMCI's report of
interest to MEA.

2 | have been directed to state that in the matter of the Head Priest of
the Renkoji Temple in Tokyo and the issue of appointing research scholars in the
USA to do archival research of American repositories for relevant historical
documents on Netaji that:

a) Itis MEA's understanding that the Head Priest of Renkoji Temple
has agreed to the DNA testing of the alleged remains of Netaji kept
in his temple in Tokyo, with the only conditions being that the
names of his father and himself be recognised wherever the
remains are finally interred and that if possible, he be allowed to
retain any part of the remains so that he can continue to pray for
die soul of Netaji.

b) On the matter of engaging scholars to do archival searches in US
repositories, unfortunately, our Mission in Washington DC had not
found the researchers as requested by the JMCI till the time of the
Commission writing its report.

Your”™ Mincerely,

(L.D. Ralte)

Ms. B. Bhamati

Joint Secretary (Security)

Ministry of Home Affairs

Lok Nayak Bhawan O *"7 C
Khan Market

New Delhi-11 00 03



L.D. Ralte
JS (CNV)

No0.25/4/NGO-Vol . XIV 5 March 2006

Thank you for sharing the relevant portions of the JIMCI's report of
interest to MEA.

2 | have been directed to state that in the matter of the Head Priest of
the Renkoji Temple in Tokyo and the issue of appointing research scholars in the
USA to do archival research of American repositories for relevant historical
documents on Netaji that:

a) Itis MEA's understanding that the Head Priest of Renkoji Temple
has agreed to the DNA testing of the alleged remains of Netaji kept
in his temple in Tokyo, with the only conditions being that the
names of his father and himself be recognised wherever the
remains are finally interred and that if possible, he be allowed to
retain any part of the remains so that he can continue to pray for
the soul of Netaji.

b) On the matter of engaging scholars to do archival searches in US
repositories, unfortunately, our Mission in Washington DC had not
found the researchers as requested by the JMCI till the time of the
Commission writing its report.

Yours sincerely,

A (L.D. Ralte)

Ms. B. Bhamati

Joint Secretary (Security)
Ministry of Home Affairs
Lok Nayak Bhawan

Khan Market

New Delhi-11 0003
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Ministry of Home Affairs
Government of India

Lok in
Khan Marl i-110003
D.O.No. 12014/1/2006-NCB.JI TOP S
MOST
B. Bhamathi,
Joint Secretary (Security) Dated: March 30, 2006.

Kindly refer to the discussion | had with you regarding the report submitted by
JMCI.

Regarding the DNA test of the ashes lying in the Renkoji Temple of Tokyo, the
Commission has stated that MEA by letter No. 25/4/NGO-Vol. X1V dated 25-4-2005
addressed to the Commission intimated that the Head Priest of the temple had agreed to
cooperate with the Commission in the DNA test of the ashes and a letter from the Head
Priest was also enclosed. However, the reply of the Head priest did not show any
approval to the proposal. Thereafter, JIMCI wrote two letters to MEA - one on 20-5-2005
and the other on 4-7-2005 - with a request to persuade the Temple authorities to accord
their consent in this regard. But no reply was received.

It has also been mentioned that the Commission had requested MEA on 28-6-
2004 to engage some P.G. scholars or students of Law, Historical Research, Political
Science etc. to do archival research at various American repositories of relevant
historical documents on Netaji. But no response was received by the Commission in
spite of reminders dated 6-7-2004 and 2-9-2004,

| shall be grateful if you kindly let us know MEA'’s response in the matter, so that
the same can be incorporated in our Note for the Cabinet. As the report is to be tabled in
the Parliament, the reply may kindly be sent at an early date.

Yours sincerely,

(B. onamaim;
Shri L.D. Ralte,
Joint Secretary (CNV),
Ministry of External Affairs,
South Block,
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From: "fs2" <fs2@indembjp.org>
To: <jscnv@mea.gov.in>
Sent: 15 February 2006 16:53

Attach: Mochizuki.doc
Subject: Translation into English

From: Indembassy Tokyo
To: Foreign New Delhi

JS(CNV) from CdA

Enclosed as word attachment herewith are the following: fiufm

Revised translation of the letter dated 25 Mar 05 from Rev Nichiko
Mochizuki (pages 1-3)
Translation of the attachment referred to in the above letter [A note from

Reverend Kyoei Mochizuki, dated 25 Jul 1957] (pages 4-9)

0)
: . gv
Embassy's remarks on the translation are included as three footnotes 1, 2 & 3.

Regards.

S K Marrcfaf

————— Original Message------

From: jscnv

To: dem@indembijp.org

Cc: 'fs2'

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2006 5:01 PM
Subject: Justice Mukherjee Commission on Netaji

To: Indembassy Tokyo
From: Foreign New Delhi

C.d’A. from JS (CNV)

| have been communicating with FS (Pol) regarding above subject as he is
dealing with the matter.

He must have informed that MHA, had requested that Ministry provide
authenticated translation of the letter from the Chief Priest of Renkoji Temple,
addressed to him dated 25 Mar 05.

MHA has today informed me that by authenticated they only mean a translation
of the complete letter, along with attachments, provided by Ministry/Mission. At
present, we only have a translation of the letter and an note saying that the other
paper contains a note by the Chief Priest of the Renkoji temple titled “About
remains of Netaji Chandra Bose”. This note has to be translated for MHA.

15/02/2006
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NA's MHA are working on a time frame of putting up the draft for Parliament to the Cabinet on 20 February, |
would be grateful if Mission could send the translations to me by e-mail in a Word document and you could
please forward the hard copies through Special Bag.

With best wishes,
Sincerely,

L.D. Ralte

Joint Secretary (CNV) &

Chief Vigilance Officer

Ministry of External Affairs

South Block

New Delhi - 110011

Tel: (91-11) 2301 1357

Fax: (91-11) 2379 2285

e-mail: jscny@mea.gov.in / ld.ralte@mea.gov.in
http ://www.mea.nic.in

15/02/2006
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Dear Sir,

Please forgive me for responding late to your letter received earlier.
| wish to express my view as follows:

On December 9, 2001, PM Vajpayee visited the Renkoji Temple.
He visited the temple twice including the occasion when he was the
Foreign Minister to pay homage to the remains of H.E. Mr. Subas
Chandra Bose, the leader of India’s independence movement, which
had been kept at the temple. After the Prime Minister’ visit, |
heard that investigation on the remains would be conducted again.

A delegation led by Mr. Mukerji visited the Renkoji Temple on
September 17, 2002. On that occasion, the persons concerned
including myself and Messrs. Masao Hayashi and Shigemoto
Okuda of the Chandra Bose Academy gathered. They offered
thorough explanations about the circumstances surrounding the
death of H.E. Mr. Chandra Bose. | have no doubts about the
authenticity of the factual explanations offered by individuals
directly related to the temple. The possibility of conducting a DNA
test was not discussed at that time.

In October, Messrs. Rajasekhar and Armstrong visited the temple.
They said they would open the casket for investigation as directed
by Mr. Mukherji. 1 opened it as | thought I should cooperate with
them. They took pictures ofthe scene. | requested them to give me
a proof showing that I did not open the casket by myself but only
when | was so asked. Both officers, Messrs Rajasekhar and
Armstrong put in the casket a piece of paper on which they wrote
about it. After that I heard that pictures taken at that time had
appeared in a local newspaper in India. I was astonished and
shocked.

Colonel H. Raman, Mrs. Sahay, Mr. lyer and officials of the
concerned Japanese authorities concerned brought the remains
with the request we kept them. (Please refer to an attached copy of
a paper about the details of the handover of the remains in 1945)



At that time, after the defeat in the war, Japan was under
occupation of the US and the UK. In the midst of severity of
circumstances surrounding the Japanese society, my father agreed
to safeguard the remains under his care in the conviction that there
Is no border for remains. He was requested by official of the Indian
Representative Office to remain silent concerning this matter for
some time. Therefore | believe without doubt that these are the
remains of H.E. Mr. Chandra Bose. At that time, the then Indian
Representative Office and the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan
had requested my father to keep the remains and give considerable
care to them because they were the remains of a very important
person of India. Therefore, my father always had given
conscientious care to the remains of the Indian dignitary in a bid to
avoid any accident. Someone told my father to give up the
remains. | heard that my father took the remains in his bed
during that night. He made such arrangements more than once.

When Mr. A. Seth was the Ambassador, | was told that a DNA test
could be conducted and | had agonized over it so much. When he
was still alive, my father used to say that the remains must be
returned to India. | decided to extend my cooperation in the hope
that if | agree to conduct the DNA test, it would pave the way for
the return ofthe remains to India, as my father wished forit. In a
meeting with the Ambassador, H.E. Mr. Tripathi, last year, | told
him that | consent to the proposal.

Needless to say, | hope that the remains must be treated with
respect and dignity when a research is conducted. I think we
should offer prayers showing due respect when the remains are
pulled out for the DNA test.

As to giving explanations to the followers of the Renkoji Temple,
that task maybe left to me. As for the Chandra Bose Academy,
however, | am in no position to answer for them.

When | met H.E. Mr. Tripathi at the Embassy on April 9, 2004, he
asked me whether I had any request to make of him. | requested



him to make some arrangement to allow me to bury some of the
remains here. After considering further on the matter, | wish to
make a new request. | hope that the names of my father and
myself would be engraved below a statue of H.E. Mr. Chandra Bose
in India as we have been entrusted for safeguarding the remains for
a period of 60 years. If | were allowed to bury some ofthe remains, |
shall continue to pray for the repose of souls of Mr. Bose.

This is my response to Secretary Srinivas.
Sincerely Yours.

Nichiko Mochizuki

Chief Priest of the Renkoji Temple

(25-3-2005)

Mr. Srinivas
Officer
The Indian Embassy



Regarding the remains of Mr. Netaji Subas Chandra Bose

Kyoei Mochizuki
Chief Priest of the Renkoji Temple
2-130, Koenji, Suginami-ku Tokyo.

Rev. Kakigawa, a priest with a special duty of the Horinouchi
Myohoji temple, visited the Renkoji temple at 8 o'lock in the
morning of 18 September 1945. He came for a secret consultation
about the funeral for Mr. Subhas Chandra Bose, the Supreme
Commander of the Indian National Army who was killed in an air
crash at the airport in Taipei on August 18 of the same year. Rev.
Kakigawa said that Rev. Nisho Hori, the chief priest of the Myohoji
temple, was requested to perform the funeral but that he declined
the offer because he felt not upto it due to his old age,' other temples
had also refused to accede to the request, citing various reasons;
and he was told by others that the Chief Priest of the Renkoji
temple could accommodate the request. Upon hearing the request, |
agreed to it promptly as | believed there was no border for souls and
it is a vocation for a Buddhist priest to pray for the repose of souls
of the dead. Consequently, about 100 people gathered at 8 o’clock in
the evening of September 18. Among those who were present
were: Mr. M. Rama Murthy, an Indian who lived in Tokyo, Mrs.
Sahay, Mr. lyer, Mr. Kimura, 50 or 60 bodyguards of Mr. Bose, a
Japanese man in plain clothes who appeared to be an officer
attached to the General Staff, Indians and Japanese. | receive the
remains from the officer attached to the General Staff and Mr.
Murthy, placed them at the center of the Buddhist altar, and held
the ceremony with 6 other Buddhist priests. After the end of the
ceremony, Mr. Murthy requested me to keep the remains. | did not
create any document acknowledging the acceptance to safeguard
the remains because | thought it was a temporary arrangement. As
things turned out, | continued to keep the remains secretly. Since
then, several Indians used to make secret visits to the temple to
pray for the repose of Mr. Bose’s soul every month on 18th, the day
when he passed away. However, it had become clear that the
Indians residing in Japan who belonged to the Indian National



Army would be repatriated to India on November 19 as war
criminals prosecuted by the UK. | heard that they had taken
iImportant posts of the Indian Army following round the clock
discussions at the court martial. Taking into consideration the
circumstances surrounding the Japanese society at that time and
Japan’s relations with the occupation force, it is natural that the
Indians concerned were extremely cautious about the safeguard of
the remains. | made up my mind to risk my life for the task of
keeping the remains because it was not easy to safeguard such
remains for a long time. Few people visited the temple after the
Indians concerned left Japan for their country. Based on my
religious belief, 1 have been devoting myself to the safeguard of the
remains and to offer Buddhist services for the repose of the soul of
Mr. Bose in a bid to meet expectations of the Indians concerned who
told me, at the time of their departure for home, that they had
absolute confidence in me.

Around the time when the San Francisco Peace Conference was
held in 1950, some newspapers had begun reporting stories about
Mr. Bose. Accompanied by the Director of the Protocol Division, the
Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Mr. Chetor, of the Representative
Office of India in Japan, visited the temple on May 21, 1950. Mr.
lyer, then the Bombay Information attache, came in May and June
of the same year for investigation. He returned home after
completing his fact finding mission. On May 28th of the same year,
Mr. Tamura, the Director of Protocol Division of the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs, and Mr. Toravelu, the First Secretary of Indian
Embassy, came suddenly for extending an invitation to me and took
me to a dinner hosted by CDA Chetor of India. However, Mr.
Chetor was not able to attend the dinner due to an official
engagement. Mr. Tamura said “You have done a good deed for
Japan. However, your deed could have serious effects on the
relations between Japan and India. It depends on your future
deeds.” First Secretary Toravelu showed highest respect and deep
appreciation to me for my dedication for the safeguard of the
remains of Mr. Bose at the risk of my life.



Prior to Mr. lyer’s return to home in July of the same year,
Ambassador Chetor visited the temple again. Shortly after that, Mr.
Rawal was posted to Japan as the Ambassador and visited the
temple thrice. In each time of the visits, he expressed his
gratitude to me and asked me to continue looking after the remains.
At the end of February 1953 at the invitation of the Indian
Embassy | visited the Embassy for a meeting with Ambassador
Rawal. On that occasion, | expressed my view and offered detailed
explanation of the development of the case about the remains of Mr
Bose from the beginning as was required under the Indian
embassy’s documents. The Embassy made a record of all the
discussions at the meeting. On that occasion, the Ambassador said
“I head that some are trying to make use ofthe remains of Mr. Bose
for the benefit of their own, which disturbs me. It stands to reason
that you hold Buddhist services for the repose of his soul. Under
the policy, we turn down all proposals from anyone who is trying to
make use of the matter for his own profit. | would like to advise
you not to get involved in any dirty conspiracy from outside.”

As there were various complicated problems around the issue about
keeping the remains, | asked him how | should deal with the
remains of Mr. Bose. Then, on January 12, 1954, on behalf of the
Indian Ambassador, a person visited to me secretly. He showed me
a reply letter from PM Nehru and read the words by himself. He
told me that in the names of the President of India and PM Nehru,
they expressed the highest gratitude to me for my effort to hold the
funeral for Mr. Bose and keep his remains. As for a matter of
handling the remains, | was told and asked to say prayers for the
repose of Mr. Bose’s soul and keep the remains for the time being as
they could entrust it to nobody in Japan for safeguarding except me,
attaching faith in my sincerity. | was asked to tell nothing about
the matter to newspaper reporters and others. The above
mentioned letter contained a word as to material assistance to me. |
had not requested for any assistance. As | only felt the necessity of
setting up a shrine which is appropriate for placing the remains of
Mr. Bose in it, | told him so. Then, the person acting as
Ambassador’ proxy promised me to convey it to PM Nehru.



On August 18, 1955, First Secretary Dau of the Indian Embassy
visited the temple. After placing a flower wreath from the
Ambassador, we held a Buddhist memorial service in
commemoration of the 10thanniversary ofthe death of Mr. Chandra
Bose. Mr. Bose had passed away on August 18. On September 18
of the same year, a memorial service sponsored by myself and all
the supporters of my temple was held to commemorate the 10th
anniversary of the death of Mr. Bose. About 200 people attended
the service including the Foreign Minister (Aoi Shigemitsu), the
Indo-Japan Association, the Asian Association and ex-Japanese
military men, together with journalists and citizens. It was a
successful service. The Indian Government sent a telegram saying,
“On the occasion of the 10th anniversary of the death of Mr. Bose,
we wish to pray for the repose of his soul and think about his
greatness. We wish to express a profound gratitude to Rev.
Mochizuki, the Chief Priest ofthe Renkoji Temple, for his favor.”

On May 30, 1956 at the Indian Embassy, | had a meeting with
Messrs Nawazukan (Railway Councilor) Sureshl1 Bose (elder blood
brother of Chandra Bose) and Maitra Nawazukan2 (Commissioner)
of a delegation led by Mr. Nawazukan, which was dispatched by the
Indian government to investigate the cause ofthe death of Chandra
Bose. Consequently, the above mentioned three voiced their
conviction that that remains kept at the Renkoji Temple must be
the remains of Mr. Bose. | accompanied them to the Renkoji
Temple immediately. They saw the remains. Upon seeing the
remains, Mr. Suresh Bose, an elder blood brother, was not able to
stand there. He just broke down and cried. He held my hands
and expressed his gratitude to me many times.

On June 4 of the same year, a reception sponsored by the Ministry
Foreign Affairs was held for the delegation at the Industrial Club of
Japan in Marunouchi. On that occasion, a film depicting a brave

1 Sarat?

2 Shahnawaz Khan?
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figure of Mr. Bose before his death was shown. It was kept by the
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and given to the delegation. At the
reception, Mr. Suresh Bose shook hands with me five times again.
In each time, he held my shoulders. Tears of gratitude were
streaming down his face.

On October 12 of the same year, a paper about a “matter with
regard to a report by an investigation committee on the cause ofthe
death of Chandra Bose” came. It was addressed to me from the
Director, the 4th Division, the Asian Bureau, the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs. According to the paper, on September 11 at Indian
Parliament, PM Nehru delivered a speech on the report by the
mission investigating into the cause of the death of Mr. Chandra
Bose; acknowledged that the remains kept at the Renkoji Temple
are those of Mr. Chandra Bose; and recognized the necessity for
erection of a monument in his memory at an appropriate place by
bringing back the remains to India in the future. He said, “I (PM
Nehru) express my deep gratitude to the chief priest of the Renkoji
Temple, who has been dedicated to safeguarding the remains with
great respect for a long period of time.

| heard that the Indian Government did not immediately fulfill a
plan to return the remains to the country because, Mr Suresh3
Bose, an elder brother of Mr Chandra Bose, after the return of the
delegation refused to acknowledge the death of Mr Bose due to
influence of his close relations. And, especially as 80 million people
in the Bengal State still believe blindly that Mr. Bose is alive, the
Indian Government is reported to take into consideration its impact
on the matter.

In accordance with Buddhist rite, the 13thanniversary of the death
of Mr. Bose was to be observed. As such, on June 25 | visited the
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and the Indian Embassy for making a
three-point proposal in writing. | wish to hold a memorial service
to commemorate the 13th anniversary of the death of Mr. Bose on

3 Sarat?



coming August 18, the date of his death. | hope that PM Nehru
will visit the Renkoji Temple to pay his respect at the remains when
he visits Japan. | asked about the Indian government’s intention of
dealing with the remains. | had advanced the same suggestions in
writing to PM Nehru. The Indian Government and the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs replied quite positively and sincerely, promising to
provide a variety of assistance to me. The Indian Embassy and the
Ministry of Foreign Affairs have given me concrete instruction as to
the matter of sending invitation cards. The Ministry of Foreign
Affairs informed me that PM Nehru will visit the temple as a part
of an official program during his visit to Japan in this autumn.
The Director of the Information Bureau of the Indian Embassy has
given us a part of a report compiled by the Indian Government
(with 6 to 7 photographs of the Renkoji Temple and myself) based
on the report by the Indian Government’s investigation mission.

The Buddhist memorial service in commemoration of the 13th
anniversary of the death of Mr. Bose scheduled for this summer is
an important function. | wish to hold it with solemnity with
support and cooperation to be given by the authorities concerned
and good wishers at a time when an official investigation by the
Indian government was complete.

July 25, 1957



Ministry of External Affairs
New Delhi

Fax Office of Joint Secretary (CNV)

MOST IMMEDIATE

To: Indembassy Tokyo From: L.D Ralte, JS (CNV)

Fax: 81-3-3234 4866 Pages ONE

Re: Justice Mukherjee Commission Date: 10 February 2006
AMBASSADOR from JS (CNV)

Subject  Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry on Netaji Subhas Bose.

Reference FS (Pol), Shri G.V. Srinivas' letter No.Tok/102/2/03 of 5
April 2005 with which he had enclosed a letter, along with an unofficial
translation, from the Chief Priest of Renkoji Temple.

2. MHA, who are to table the JIMCI's report in the next session of
Parliament, have requested for an official translation of the above letter.

3. Shall be grateful if same can be arranged and sent to me urgently as a
deadline of 20 February has been given in order that Cabinet Approval can be
taken in time. Authenticated translation can be sent by Special Bag while copy can
be e-mailed to me at iscnvigmea.KOv.m in advance.
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mailto:iscnv@mea.aov.in
http://www.mea.qov.in

Cxc? Pn 322~ 2~ 22U o
0”0 #) 3j21 u-H- 8 ££

crv? g/ 3~ 2 £ 2/ 2-9-3



10/02 2006 14:23 FAX 23013100 AS(FA) @001

TX REPORT
k.3 jlci* /\‘J(?c@ik &
TRANSMISSION OK
TX/RX NO 0495
CONNECTION TEL 0081332621273
SUBADDRESS
CONNECTION 1D
ST. TIME 10/02 14:22
USAGE T 00 *39
PGS. SENT 1
RESULT 0K



CONWEWTIAL
TO BE OPENED BY ADDRIMHE ONLY

L.D. Ralte
Joint Secretary (CNV)
Tel: 23011357

D.O. No. 25/4/NGO-vol XIV Pt. Dated: 16 February 2006
Subject: Netaji Subhas Bose - Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry
Dear

Please refer your D.O. N0.12014/9/2005-NCB.I11 of February 8, 2006
on the subject of English translation of the note of the Chief Priest of Renkoji
Temple at Tokyo.

2. Enclosed please find full English translations received from our
Embassy in Tokyo, of the letter of the Chief Priest of Renkoji Temple to Shri
Srinivas, First Secretary at Embassy of India, Tokyo dated 25-3-2005 and that of
the note of the then Chief Priest dated July 25,1957.

3. In order to help ease printing, | have also enclosed the same in a
floppy in MS Word format.

Yours sincerely,

IIU
(L.D.&alte)

Ms. B. Bhamathi

Joint Secretary (Security)
Ministry of Home Affairs
North Block,

New Delhi

lit.S'. W K .



Dear Sir,

Please forgive me for responding late to your letter received earlier. |
wish to express my view as follows”

On December 9, 2001, PM Vajpayee visited the Renkoji Temple. He
visited the temple twice including the occasion when he was the Foreign
Minister to pay homage to the remains of H.E. Mr. Subas Chandra Bose,
the leader of India’s independence movement, which had been kept at
the temple. After the Prime Minister’s visit, | heard that investigation
on the remains would be conducted again.

A delegation led by Mr. Mukerji visited the Renkoji Temple on
September 17, 2002. On that occasion, the persons concerned
including myself and Messrs. Masao Hayashi and Shigemoto Okuda of
the Chandra Bose Academy gathered. They offered thorough
explanations about the circumstances surrounding the death of H.E. Mr.
Chandra Bose. | have no doubts about the authenticity of the factual
explanations offered by individuals directly related to the temple. The
possibility of conducting a DNA test was not discussed at that time.

In October, Messrs. Rajasekhar and Armstrong visited the temple. They
said they would open the casket for investigation as directed by Mr.
Mukherji. | opened it as | thought | should cooperate with them.
They took pictures of the scene. | requested them to give me a proof
showing that | did not open the casket by myself but only when | was so
asked. Both officers, Messrs Rajasekhar and Armstrong put in the
casket a piece of paper on which they wrote about it. After that I heard
that pictures taken at that time had appeared in a local newspaper in
India. | was astonished and shocked.

Colonel H. Raman, Mrs. Sahay, Mr. lyer and officials of the concerned
Japanese authorities concerned brought the remains with the request
we kept them. (Please refer to an attached copy of a paper about the
details of the handover of the remains in 1945) At that time, after the
defeat in the war, Japan was under occupation of the US and the UK. In
the midst of severity of circumstances surrounding the Japanese



society, my father agreed to safeguard the remains under his care in the
conviction that there is no border for remains. He was requested by
official of the Indian Representative Office to remain silent concerning
this matter for some time. Therefore | believe without doubt that these
are the remains of H.E. Mr. Chandra Bose. At that time, the then
Indian Representative Office and the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of
Japan had requested my father to keep the remains and give
considerable care to them because they were the remains of a very
important person of India. Therefore, my father always had given
conscientious care to the remains of the Indian dignitary in a bid to
avoid any accident. Someone told my father to give up the remains. |
heard that my father took the remains in his bed during that night. He
made such arrangements more than once.

When Mr. A. Seth was the Ambassador, | was told that a DNA test could
be conducted and | had agonized over it so much. When he was still alive,
my father used to say that the remains must be returned to India. |
decided to extend my cooperation in the hope that if | agree to conduct
the DNA test, it would pave the way for the return of the remains to
India, as my father wished for it. In a meeting with the Ambassador,
H.E. Mr. Tripathi, last year, | told him that I consent to the proposal.

Needless to say, | hope that the remains must be treated with respect
and dignity when a research is conducted. | think we should offer
prayers showing due respect when the remains are pulled out for the
DNA test.

As to giving explanations to the followers of the Renkoji Temple, that
task maybe left to me. As for the Chandra Bose Academy, however, |
am in no position to answer for them.

When | met H.E. Mr. Tripathi at the Embassy on April 9, 2004, he asked
me whether | had any request to make of him. | requested him to make
some arrangement to allow me to bury some ofthe remains here. After
considering further on the matter, | wish to make a new request. |
hope that the names of my father and myself would be engraved below a
statue of H.E. Mr. Chandra Bose in India as we have been entrusted for



safeguarding the remains for a period of 60 years. If | were allowed to
bury some of the remains, I shall continue to pray for the repose of souls
of Mr. Bose.

This is my response to Secretary Srinivas.

Sincerely Yours.

Nichiko Mochizuki
Chief Priest of the Renkoji Temple
(25-3-2005)

Mr. Srinivas
Officer
The Indian Embassy



Regarding the remains of Mr. Netaji Subas Chandra Bose

Kyoei Mochizuki
Chief Priest of the Renkoji Temple
2-130, Koenji, Suginami-ku Tokyo.

Rev. Kakigawa, a priest with a special duty of the Horinouchi Myohoji
temple, visited the Renkoji temple at 8 o'clock in the morning of 18
September 1945. He came for a secret consultation about the funeral for
Mr. Subhas Chandra Bose, the Supreme Commander of the Indian
National Army who was killed in an air crash at the airport in Taipei on
August 18 of the same year. Rev. Kakigawa said that Rev. Nisho Hori,
the chief priest of the Myohoji temple, was requested to perform the
funeral but that he declined the offer because he felt not upto it due to
his old age; other temples had also refused to accede to the request,
citing various reasons! and he was told by others that the Chief Priest of
the Renkoji temple could accommodate the request. Upon hearing the
request, | agreed to it promptly as | believed there was no border for
souls and it is a vocation for a Buddhist priest to pray for the repose of
souls of the dead. Consequently, about 100 people gathered at 8 o’clock
in the evening of September 18. Among those who were present were-'
Mr. M. Rama Murthy, an Indian who lived in Tokyo, Mrs. Sahay, Mr.
lyer, Mr. Kimura, 50 or 60 bodyguards of Mr. Bose, a Japanese man in
plain clothes who appeared to be an officer attached to the General Staff,
Indians and Japanese. | receive the remains from the officer attached to
the General Staff and Mr. Murthy, placed them at the center of the
Buddhist altar, and held the ceremony with 6 other Buddhist priests.
After the end of the ceremony, Mr. Murthy requested me to keep the
remains. | did not create any document acknowledging the acceptance to
safeguard the remains because | thought it was a temporary
arrangement. As things turned out, | continued to keep the remains
secretly. Since then, several Indians used to make secret visits to the
temple to pray for the repose of Mr. Bose’s soul every month on 18th, the
day when he passed away. However, it had become clear that the
Indians residing in Japan who belonged to the Indian National Army
would be repatriated to India on November 19 as war criminals
prosecuted by the UK. | heard that they had taken important posts of



the Indian Army following round the clock discussions at the court
martial. Taking into consideration the circumstances surrounding the
Japanese society at that time and Japan’s relations with the occupation
force, it is natural that the Indians concerned were extremely cautious
about the safeguard of the remains. | made up my mind to risk my life
for the task of keeping the remains because it was not easy to safeguard
such remains for a long time. Few people visited the temple after the
Indians concerned left Japan for their country. Based on my religious
belief, 1 have been devoting myself to the safeguard of the remains and
to offer Buddhist services for the repose of the soul of Mr. Bose in a bid to
meet expectations of the Indians concerned who told me, at the time of
their departure for home, that they had absolute confidence in me.

Around the time when the San Francisco Peace Conference was held in
1950, some newspapers had begun reporting stories about Mr. Bose.
Accompanied by the Director of the Protocol Division, the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs, Mr. Chetor, of the Representative Office of India in
Japan, visited the temple on May 21, 1950. Mr. lyer, then the Bombay
Information attache, came in May and June of the same year for
investigation.  He returned home after completing his fact finding
mission. On May 28th of the same year, Mr. Tamura, the Director of
Protocol Division of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, and Mr. Toravelu,
the First Secretary of Indian Embassy, came suddenly for extending an
invitation to me and took me to a dinner hosted by CDA Chetor of India.
However, Mr. Chetor was not able to attend the dinner due to an official
engagement. Mr. Tamura said “You have done a good deed for Japan.
However, your deed could have serious effects on the relations between
Japan and India. It depends on your future deeds.” First Secretary
Toravelu showed highest respect and deep appreciation to me for my
dedication for the safeguard of the remains of Mr. Bose at the risk of my
life.

Prior to Mr. lyer’s return to home in July of the same year, Ambassador
Chetor visited the temple again. Shortly after that, Mr. Rawal was
posted to Japan as the Ambassador and visited the temple thrice. In
each time ofthe visits, he expressed his gratitude to me and asked me to
continue looking after the remains. At the end of February 1953 at the



invitation of the Indian Embassy | visited the Embassy for a meeting
with Ambassador Rawal. On that occasion, | expressed my view and
offered detailed explanation of the development of the case about the
remains of Mr Bose from the beginning as was required under the
Indian embassy’s documents. The Embassy made a record of all the
discussions at the meeting. On that occasion, the Ambassador said “I
head that some are trying to make use of the remains of Mr. Bose for the
benefit of their own, which disturbs me. It stands to reason that you
hold Buddhist services for the repose of his soul. Under the policy, we
turn down all proposals from anyone who is trying to make use of the
matter for his own profit. | would like to advise you not to get involved
in any dirty conspiracy from outside.”

As there were various complicated problems around the issue about
keeping the remains, | asked him how | should deal with the remains of
Mr. Bose. Then, on January 12, 1954, on behalf of the Indian
Ambassador, a person visited to me secretly. He showed me a reply
letter from PM Nehru and read the words by himself. He told me that
in the names of the President of India and PM Nehru, they expressed
the highest gratitude to me for my effort to hold the funeral for Mr. Bose
and keep his remains. As for a matter of handling the remains, | was
told and asked to say prayers for the repose of Mr. Bose’s soul and keep
the remains for the time being as they could entrust it to nobody in
Japan for safeguarding except me, attaching faith in my sincerity. |
was asked to tell nothing about the matter to newspaper reporters and
others. The above mentioned letter contained a word as to material
assistance to me. | had not requested for any assistance. As | only felt
the necessity of setting up a shrine which is appropriate for placing the
remains of Mr. Bose in it, | told him so. Then, the person acting as
Ambassador’s proxy promised me to convey it to PM Nehru.

On August 18, 1955, First Secretary Dau of the Indian Embassy visited
the temple. After placing a flower wreath from the Ambassador, we held
a Buddhist memorial service in commemoration of the 10th anniversary
of the death of Mr. Chandra Bose. Mr. Bose had passed away on
August 18. On September 18 of the same year, a memorial service
sponsored by myself and all the supporters of my temple was held to



commemorate the 10thanniversary ofthe death of Mr. Bose. About 200
people attended the service including the Foreign Minister (Aoi
Shigemitsu), the Indo-Japan Association, the Asian Association and
ex-Japanese military men, together with journalists and citizens. It was
a successful service. The Indian Government sent a telegram saying,
“On the occasion of the 10th anniversary of the death of Mr. Bose, we
wish to pray for the repose of his soul and think about his greatness.
We wish to express a profound gratitude to Rev. Mochizuki, the Chief
Priest of the Renkoji Temple, for his favor.”

On May 30, 1956 at the Indian Embassy, | had a meeting with Messrs

"("Nawazukan (Railway Councilor) Sureshl Bose (elder blood brother of
Chandra Bose) and Maitra Nawazukan2 (Commissioner) of a delegation
led by Mr. Nawazukan, which was dispatched by the Indian government
to investigate the cause of the death of Chandra Bose. Consequently,
the above mentioned three voiced their conviction that that remains
kept at the Renkoji Temple must be the remains of Mr. Bose. |
accompanied them to the Renkoji Temple immediately. They saw the
remains. Upon seeing the remains, Mr. Suresh Bose, an elder blood
brother, was not able to stand there. He just broke down and cried.
He held my hands and expressed his gratitude to me many times.

On June 4 of the same year, a reception sponsored by the Ministry
Foreign Affairs was held for the delegation at the Industrial Club of
Japan in Marunouchi. On that occasion, a film depicting a brave figure
of Mr. Bose before his death was shown. It was kept by the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs and given to the delegation. At the reception, Mr. Suresh
Bose shook hands with me five times again. In each time, he held my
shoulders. Tears of gratitude were streaming down his face.

On October 12 of the same year, a paper about a “matter with regard to
a report by an investigation committee on the cause of the death of
Chandra Bose” came. It was addressed to me from the Director, the 4th
Division, the Asian Bureau, the Ministry of Foreign Affairs. According to

1 Sarat?
2 Shahnawaz Khan?



the paper, on September 11 at Indian Parliament, PM Nehru delivered a
speech on the report by the mission investigating into the cause of the
death of Mr. Chandra Bose!  acknowledged that the remains kept at
the Renkoji Temple are those of Mr. Chandra Bose; and recognized the
necessity for erection of a monument in his memory at an appropriate
place by bringing back the remains to India in the future. He said, “I
(PM Nehru) express my deep gratitude to the chief priest of the Renkoji
Temple, who has been dedicated to safeguarding the remains with great
respect for a long period of time.

| heard that the Indian Government did not immediately fulfill a plan to
return the remains to the country because, Mr Suresh3 Bose, an elder
brother of Mr Chandra Bose, after the return of the delegation refused
to acknowledge the death of Mr Bose due to influence of his close
relations. And, especially as 80 million people in the Bengal State still
believe blindly that Mr. Bose is alive, the Indian Government is reported
to take into consideration its impact on the matter.

In accordance with Buddhist rite, the 13thanniversary ofthe death of Mr.
Bose was to be observed. As such, on June 25 | visited the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs and the Indian Embassy for making a three-point
proposal in writing. | wish to hold a memorial service to commemorate
the 13th anniversary of the death of Mr. Bose on coming August 18, the
date of his death. | hope that PM Nehru will visit the Renkoji Temple
to pay his respect at the remains when he visits Japan. | asked about
the Indian government’s intention of dealing with the remains. | had
advanced the same suggestions in writing to PM Nehru. The Indian
Government and the Ministry of Foreign Affairs replied quite positively
and sincerely, promising to provide a variety of assistance to me. The
Indian Embassy and the Ministry of Foreign Affairs have given me
concrete instruction as to the matter of sending invitation cards. The
Ministry of Foreign Affairs informed me that PM Nehru will visit the
temple as a part of an official program during his visit to Japan in this
autumn. The Director of the Information Bureau of the Indian
Embassy has given us a part of a report compiled by the Indian
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Government (with 6 to 7 photographs of the Renkoji Temple and myself)
based on the report by the Indian Government’s investigation mission.

The Buddhist memorial service in commemoration of the 13th
anniversary of the death of Mr. Bose scheduled for this summer is an
important function. | wish to hold it with solemnity with support and
cooperation to be given by the authorities concerned and good wishers at
a time when an official investigation by the Indian government was
complete.

July 25, 1957
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TO BE OPENED BY ADDRE

MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS

NEW DELHI
L.D. Ralte
Joint Secretary (CNV)
Tel: 23011357
D.O. No. 25/4/NGO-vol XIV Pt. Dated: 16 February 2006
Subject: Netaji Subhas Bose - Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry

Dear C LU VW -

Please refer your D.O. N0.12014/9/2005-NCB.I1 of February 8, 2006
on the subject of English translation of the note of the Chief Priest of Renkoji
Temple at Tokyo.

2. Enclosed please find full English translations received from our
Embassy in Tokyo, of the letter of the Chief Priest of Renkoji Temple to Shri
Srinivas, First Secretary at Embassy of India, Tokyo dated 25-3-2005 and that of
the note of the then Chief Priest dated July 25,1957.

3. In order to help ease printing, | have also enclosed the same in a
floppy in MS Word format.

(J
Yours sincerely,

fL
(L.D. Ralte)

Ms. B. Bhamathi

Joint Secretary (Security)
Ministry of Home Affairs
North Block,

New Delhi



Dear Sir,

Please forgive me for responding late to your letter received earlier. |
wish to express my view as follows:

On December 9, 2001, PM Vajpayee visited the Renkoji Temple. He
visited the temple twice including the occasion when he was the Foreign
Minister to pay homage to the remains of H.E. Mr. Subas Chandra Bose,
the leader of India’s independence movement, which had been kept at
the temple. After the Prime Minister’s visit, | heard that investigation
on the remains would be conducted again.

A delegation led by Mr. Mukerji visited the Renkoji Temple on
September 17, 2002. On that occasion, the persons concerned
including myself and Messrs. Masao Hayashi and Shigemoto Okuda of
the Chandra Bose Academy gathered. They offered thorough
explanations about the circumstances surrounding the death of H.E. Mr.
Chandra Bose. | have no doubts about the authenticity of the factual
explanations offered by individuals directly related to the temple. The
possibility of conducting a DNA test was not discussed at that time.

In October, Messrs. Rajasekhar and Armstrong visited the temple. They
said they would open the casket for investigation as directed by Mr.
Mukherji. | opened it as | thought | should cooperate with them.
They took pictures of the scene. | requested them to give me a proof
showing that I did not open the casket by myself but only when | was so
asked. Both officers, Messrs Rajasekhar and Armstrong put in the
casket a piece of paper on which they wrote about it. After that | heard
that pictures taken at that time had appeared in a local newspaper in
India. | was astonished and shocked.

Colonel H. Raman, Mrs. Sahay, Mr. lyer and officials of the concerned
Japanese authorities concerned brought the remains with the request
we kept them. (Please refer to an attached copy of a paper about the
details of the handover of the remains in 1945) At that time, after the
defeat in the war, Japan was under occupation ofthe US and the UK. In
the midst of severity of circumstances surrounding the Japanese



society, my father agreed to safeguard the remains under his care in the
conviction that there is no border for remains. He was requested by
official of the Indian Representative Office to remain silent concerning
this matter for some time. Therefore | believe without doubt that these
are the remains of H.E. Mr. Chandra Bose. At that time, the then
Indian Representative Office and the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of
Japan had requested my father to keep the remains and give
considerable care to them because they were the remains of a very
important person of India. Therefore, my father always had given
conscientious care to the remains of the Indian dignitary in a bid to
avoid any accident. Someone told my father to give up the remains. |
heard that my father took the remains in his bed during that night. He
made such arrangements more than once.

When Mr. A. Seth was the Ambassador, | was told that a DNA test could
be conducted and | had agonized over it so much. When he was still alive,
my father used to say that the remains must be returned to India. |
decided to extend my cooperation in the hope that if | agree to conduct
the DNA test, it would pave the way for the return of the remains to
India, as my father wished for it. In a meeting with the Ambassador,
H.E. Mr. Tripathi, last year, | told him that | consent to the proposal.

Needless to say, | hope that the remains must be treated with respect
and dignity when a research is conducted. | think we should offer
prayers showing due respect when the remains are pulled out for the

DNA test.

As to giving explanations to the followers of the Renkoji Temple, that
task maybe left to me. As for the Chandra Bose Academy, however, |
am in no position to answer for them.

When | met H.E. Mr. Tripathi at the Embassy on April 9, 2004, he asked
me whether | had any request to make of him. | requested him to make
some arrangement to allow me to bury some ofthe remains here. After
considering further on the matter, | wish to make a new request. |
hope that the names of my father and myself would be engraved below a
statue of H.E. Mr. Chandra Bose in India as we have been entrusted for



safeguarding the remains for a period of 60 years. If I were allowed to
bury some of the remains, | shall continue to pray for the repose of souls
of Mr. Bose.

This is my response to Secretary Srinivas.
Sincerely Yours.
Nichiko Mochizuki
Chief Priest of the Renkoji Temple
(25-3-2005)'
Mr. Srinivas

Officer
The Indian Embassy



Regarding the remains of Mr. Netaji Subas Chandra Bose

Kyoei Mochizuki
Chief Priest of the Renkoji Temple
2-130, Koenji, Suginami-ku Tokyo.

Rev. Kakigawa, a priest with a special duty of the Horinouchi Myohoji
temple, visited the Renkoji temple at 8 o’clock in the morning of 18
September 1945. He came for a secret consultation about the funeral for
Mr. Subhas Chandra Bose, the Supreme Commander of the Indian
National Army who was killed in an air crash at the airport in Taipei on
August 18 of the same year. Rev. Kakigawa said that Rev. Nisho Hori,
the chief priest of the Myohoji temple, was requested to perform the
funeral but that he declined the offer because he felt not upto it due to
his old age! other temples had also refused to accede to the request,
citing various reasons,' and he was told by others that the Chief Priest of
the Renkoji temple could accommodate the request. Upon hearing the
request, | agreed to it promptly as I believed there was no border for
souls and it is a vocation for a Buddhist priest to pray for the repose of
souls of the dead. Consequently, about 100 people gathered at 8 o’clock
in the evening of September 18. Among those who were present were:
Mr. M. Rama Murthy, an Indian who lived in Tokyo, Mrs. Sahay, Mr.
lyer, Mr. Kimura, 50 or 60 bodyguards of Mr. Bose, a Japanese man in
plain clothes who appeared to be an officer attached to the General Staff,
Indians and Japanese. | receive the remains from the officer attached to
the General Staff and Mr. Murthy, placed them at the center of the
Buddhist altar, and held the ceremony with 6 other Buddhist priests.
After the end of the ceremony, Mr. Murthy requested me to keep the
remains. | did not create any document acknowledging the acceptance to
safeguard the remains because | thought it was a temporary
arrangement. As things turned out, | continued to keep the remains
secretly. Since then, several Indians used to make secret visits to the
temple to pray for the repose of Mr. Bose’s soul every month on 18th, the
day when he passed away. However, it had become clear that the
Indians residing in Japan who belonged to the Indian National Army
would be repatriated to India on November 19 as war criminals
prosecuted by the UK. | heard that they had taken important posts of



the Indian Army following round the clock discussions at the court
martial. Taking into consideration the circumstances surrounding the
Japanese society at that time and Japan’s relations with the occupation
force, it is natural that the Indians concerned were extremely cautious
about the safeguard ofthe remains. | made up my mind to risk my life
for the task of keeping the remains because it was not easy to safeguard
such remains for a long time. Few people visited the temple after the
Indians concerned left Japan for their country. Based on my religious
belief, 1 have been devoting myself to the safeguard of the remains and
to offer Buddhist services for the repose ofthe soul of Mr. Bose in a bid to
meet expectations of the Indians concerned who told me, at the time of
their departure for home, that they had absolute confidence in me.

Around the time when the San Francisco Peace Conference was held in
1950, some newspapers had begun reporting stories about Mr. Bose.
Accompanied by the Director of the Protocol Division, the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs, Mr. Chetor, of the Representative Office of India in
Japan, visited the temple on May 21, 1950. Mr. lyer, then the Bombay
Information attache, came in May and June of the same year for
investigation.  He returned home after completing his fact finding
mission. On May 28th of the same year, Mr. Tamura, the Director of
Protocol Division of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, and Mr. Toravelu,
the First Secretary of Indian Embassy, came suddenly for extending an
invitation to me and took me to a dinner hosted by CDA Chetor of India.
However, Mr. Chetor was not able to attend the dinner due to an official
engagement. Mr. Tamura said “You have done a good deed for Japan.
However, your deed could have serious effects on the relations between
Japan and India. It depends on your future deeds.” First Secretary
Toravelu showed highest respect and deep appreciation to me for my
dedication for the safeguard ofthe remains of Mr. Bose at the risk of my
life.

Prior to Mr. lyers return to home in July of the same year, Ambassador
Chetor visited the temple again. Shortly after that, Mr. Rawal was
posted to Japan as the Ambassador and visited the temple thrice. In
each time ofthe visits, he expressed his gratitude to me and asked me to
continue looking after the remains. At the end of February 1953 at the



invitation of the Indian Embassy | visited the Embassy for a meeting
with Ambassador Rawal. On that occasion, | expressed my view and
offered detailed explanation of the development of the case about the
remains of Mr Bose from the beginning as was required under the
Indian embassy’s documents. The Embassy made a record of all the
discussions at the meeting. On that occasion, the Ambassador said “I
head that some are trying to make use ofthe remains of Mr. Bose for the
benefit of their own, which disturbs me. It stands to reason that you
hold Buddhist services for the repose of his soul. Under the policy, we
turn down all proposals from anyone who is trying to make use of the
matter for his own profit. | would like to advise you not to get involved
in any dirty conspiracy from outside.”

As there were various complicated problems around the issue about
keeping the remains, | asked him how I should deal with the remains of
Mr. Bose. Then, on January 12, 1954, on behalf of the Indian
Ambassador, a person visited to me secretly. He showed me a reply
letter from PM Nehru and read the words by himself. He told me that
in the names of the President of India and PM Nehru, they expressed
the highest gratitude to me for my effort to hold the funeral for Mr. Bose
and keep his remains. As for a matter of handling the remains, | was
told and asked to say prayers for the repose of Mr. Bose’s soul and keep
the remains for the time being as they could entrust it to nobody in
Japan for safeguarding except me, attaching faith in my sincerity. |
was asked to tell nothing about the matter to newspaper reporters and
others. The above mentioned letter contained a word as to material
assistance to me. | had not requested for any assistance. As | only felt
the necessity of setting up a shrine which is appropriate for placing the
remains of Mr. Bose in it, | told him so. Then, the person acting as
Ambassador’s proxy promised me to convey it to PM Nehru.

On August 18, 1955, First Secretary Dau of the Indian Embassy visited
the temple. After placing a flower wreath from the Ambassador, we held
a Buddhist memorial service in commemoration of the 10th anniversary
of the death of Mr. Chandra Bose. Mr. Bose had passed away on
August 18. On September 18 of the same year, a memorial service
sponsored by myself and all the supporters of my temple was held to



commemorate the 10thanniversary of the death of Mr. Bose. About 200
people attended the service including the Foreign Minister (Aoi
Shigemitsu), the Indo-Japan Association, the Asian Association and
ex-Japanese military men, together with journalists and citizens. It was
a successful service. The Indian Government sent a telegram saying,
“On the occasion of the 10th anniversary of the death of Mr. Bose, we
wish to pray for the repose of his soul and think about his greatness.
We wish to express a profound gratitude to Rev. Mochizuki, the Chief
Priest of the Renkoji Temple, for his favor.”

On May 30, 1956 at the Indian Embassy, | had a meeting with Messrs
Nawazukan (Railway Councilor) Sureshl Bose (elder blood brother of
Chandra Bose) and Maitra Nawazukan2 (Commissioner) of a delegation
led by Mr. Nawazukan, which was dispatched by the Indian government
to investigate the cause of the death of Chandra Bose. Consequently,
the above mentioned three voiced their conviction that that remains
kept at the Renkoji Temple must be the remains of Mr. Bose. |
accompanied them to the Renkoji Temple immediately. They saw the
remains. Upon seeing the remains, Mr. Suresh Bose, an elder blood
brother, was not able to stand there. He just broke down and cried.
He held my hands and expressed his gratitude to me many times.

On June 4 of the same year, a reception sponsored by the Ministry
Foreign Affairs was held for the delegation at the Industrial Club of
Japan in Marunouchi. On that occasion, a film depicting a brave figure
of Mr. Bose before his death was shown. It was kept by the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs and given to the delegation. At the reception, Mr. Suresh
Bose shook hands with me five times again. In each time, he held my
shoulders. Tears of gratitude were streaming down his face.

On October 12 of the same year, a paper about a “matter with regard to
a report by an investigation committee on the cause of the death of
Chandra Bose” came. It was addressed to me from the Director, the 4th
Division, the Asian Bureau, the Ministry of Foreign Affairs. According to
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the paper, on September 11 at Indian Parliament, PM Nehru delivered a
speech on the report by the mission investigating into the cause of the
death of Mr. Chandra Bose,’ acknowledged that the remains kept at
the Renkoji Temple are those of Mr. Chandra Bosel and recognized the
necessity for erection of a monument in his memory at an appropriate
place by bringing back the remains to India in the future. He said, “I
(PM Nehru) express my deep gratitude to the chief priest of the Renkoji
Temple, who has been dedicated to safeguarding the remains with great
respect for a long period of time.

| heard that the Indian Government did not immediately fulfill a plan to
return the remains to the country because, Mr Suresh3 Bose, an elder
brother of Mr Chandra Bose, after the return of the delegation refused
to acknowledge the death of Mr Bose due to influence of his close
relations. And, especially as 80 million people in the Bengal State still
believe blindly that Mr. Bose is alive, the Indian Government is reported
to take into consideration its impact on the matter.

In accordance with Buddhist rite, the 13thanniversary ofthe death of Mr.
Bose was to be observed. As such, on June 25 I visited the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs and the Indian Embassy for making a three-point
proposal in writing. | wish to hold a memorial service to commemorate
the 13th anniversary of the death of Mr. Bose on coming August 18, the
date of his death. | hope that PM Nehru will visit the Renkoji Temple
to pay his respect at the remains when he visits Japan. | asked about
the Indian government’s intention of dealing with the remains. | had
advanced the same suggestions in writing to PM Nehru. The Indian
Government and the Ministry of Foreign Affairs replied quite positively
and sincerely, promising to provide a variety of assistance to me. The
Indian Embassy and the Ministry of Foreign Affairs have given me
concrete instruction as to the matter of sending invitation cards. The
Ministry of Foreign Affairs informed me that PM Nehru will visit the
temple as a part of an official program during his visit to Japan in this
autumn. The Director of the Information Bureau of the Indian
Embassy has given us a part of a report compiled by the Indian
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Government (with 6 to 7 photographs of the Renkoji Temple and myself)
based on the report by the Indian Government’s investigation mission.

The Buddhist memorial service in commemoration of the 13th
anniversary of the death of Mr. Bose scheduled for this summer is an
important function. | wish to hold it with solemnity with support and
cooperation to be given by the authorities concerned and good wishers at
a time when an official investigation by the Indian government was
complete.

July 25, 1957
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D.O. No. 12014/9/2005-NCB.I1 TOP SEC
B. Bhamathi,
Joint Secretary (Security) Dated; February 8, 2006.
Dear S /

Kindly refer to the telephonic discussion 1had with you on 7-2-2006
regarding translation into English of 14 pages in Japanese from the report of
the Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry.

2. The MEA had provided a gist of this portion to the Coinmission vide
D.O. letter No. 25/4/INGO-Vo!.XIV dated 25-4-2005 following a note of the
Chief Priest of Renkoji Temple to Shri Srinivas, First Secretary of the
Embassy of India dated 25-3-2005. Copies of the letter dated 25-4-2005 and
the note dated 25-3-2005 are also enclosed with the report.

3. We intend io table the report in the forthcoming Budget Session of the
Parliament for which we require English translation of those pages. 1shall
be grateful if you kindly get the pages translated into English and send the
same to us by the 20 1instant before Cabinet approval is taken. The relevant
pages numbering 14 are enclosed.

h

Yours sincerely,
M QLA kZ

Shri L.D. Ralte,

Joint Secretary (CNV),
Ministry of External Affairs,
South Block,

New Delhi.
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Mukherjee panel submits report

Indo-Asian News Service

New Delhi, November 8, 2005

An official panel investigating the mysterious disappearance of legendary freedom
fighter Subhash Chandra Bose in the mid-1940s submitted its report to the
government on Tuesday.

The commission of inquiry headed by retired Supreme Court judge MK Mukherjee had
been asked by the government to uncover whether Bose, the leader of the Indian
National Army (INA), died in any other manner than an air crash, as is commonly
believed, and at any other place than Taiwan, and if so, when and how.

"I cannot talk of my report. It has taken six long years to arrive at this finding and it
has been an enriching experience," Mukherjee said from Kolkata.

Mukherjee also said his visit to Russia earlier this year - to probe reports about Bose
being captured by authorities in the erstwhile Soviet Union - had been worthwhile.

While Mukherjee refused to talk about his findings, a source in the panel said it had
unearthed "no direct evidence" to suggest the revolutionary leader, popularly known
as Netaji, died in a plane crash in Formosa (as Taiwan was known then) August 18,
1945.

If the Mukherjee panel does say that, it would be contrary to the findings of two
earlier official committees - the Shah Nawaz Khan Commission of 1956 and the GD
Khosla Commission of 1974 - that concluded that Bose did die in that airplane crash.

An intense debate has been raging for many years about the circumstances leading to
Bose's reported death and theories about his reported disappearance. Some believe
Bose was alive at least till 1946, a full year after his suspected "death".

Others have claimed that a holy man called Gumnaami Baba in Faizabad was none
other than Bose in disguise and they saw him as late as 1997.

The Mukherjee Commission's report was submitted to the Home ministry by the
secretary of the panel.
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Netaji report
OUR SPECIAL CORRESPONDENT

New Delhi, Nov. 8: The Mukherjee commission, which probed Netaji
Subhas Chandra Bose’s mysterious disappearance, today submitted its
report to the Centre. Itis likely to be tabled in Parliament’s winter session.

Netaji's nephew Subrata Bose, who was involved in the investigations and
depositions before the commission, told The Telegraph: “Taiwan’s
government has denied any air crash taking place on August 18, 1945,
and | think it will be reflected in the commission’s report. But then it
automatically gives birth to another question — what happened next? It
would be interesting to know what the report says.”

Hopes of a breakthrough into Netaji's disappearance were belied when
Justice Mukherjee returned almost empty-handed from Russia last month
saying the commission had not found any relevant material. But Subrata
Bose thinks diplomatic help by the government could have helped access
KGB archives and brought out interesting facts.
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By OUR CORRESPONDENT

New Delhi, Nov. 8: The
Justice M.K. Mukherjee
Commission, probing
the death controversy of
Netaji Subhash: Chandra
Bose, submitted its
report to the Union home,
minister Shivraj Patil on
Tuesday.

The report was submit-
ted bAMr. M. Roy, sec-
retary to the commis-
sion. ; ]

The government of
India had appointed a
commission of inquiry
on May 14, 1999, headed
by Justice Mukherjee, a
retired judge of the
Supreme Court, with a
view to put an end to the
controversy  shrouding
the alleged disappear-
ance of Subhash Chan-
der Bose in August 1945
and the  subsequent
developments connected
therewith.

The earlier two panels
had concluded that.Neta-
ji had died after a plane
crash in  Taipei on
Ang-ost18 1945 " =
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COMMIISSION set up to unravel
one of India’s enduring mysteries
may have just compounded the

Russia and the Russian authorities, it came
across de-classified KGB doaiments that in-
cluded a 1947 note from a Mumbai-based
KGBagent to Stalin. The note from Siayad-
inats, who was disguised as a textile mer-
chant, said “if the Communist movement
in India has any chance of surviving, then
Chandra Bose is the onlyhope.”

But perhaps the most startling of the
findings is the one on Netaji’s ashes. The
commission came across documents from
die-archives that suggest that purported
ashes were brought to India in 1954.

CONTINUED ON FAGE 2

confusion about Netaji Subhash Chandra

Bose.

The third commission to try and crack
the same puzzle, the Justice N C Mukherjee
Commission, has concluded that Netaji did
not die in a plane crash in Formosa 6n Au-

gust 18, 1945. this,
in fact, contradicts
the first two com-
missions— and the
official Indian line.

«  After five years

and .three exten-
sions, the Mukher-
jee Commission has
also found that the
purported ashes of
Netaji, still officially
believed to be at
Renkoji temple in
Japan,... were bro-
uglit back to India
in 1954: "
' The Commission
’ inits report is learnt
to have also trashed
the folklore that
'Bose spent his last
years as an ascenc in
India and indicated
that he had been to
: Russia after the date
-of'death’.’
While the com-
mission's visit lo Ru.v .
1sia was not fruitful
because of “non-co-
operation” from the?
Indian Embassy inm

W IW
athmf/dV
1°S.-:Shah-
nawaz Com-
mittee: Con-
cluded that Netaji
was killed in the
crash. But Suresh
Bose. (elder
brother of Sub-
hash, and a mem-
ber of the commit-
tee) puta e
dissenting note
on the findings.

12?%; Khosla
Gommission:
Was not allowed

to visit Formosaat 1 }

all. But concluded

the crash
1“ z1z*

A.note, from M O Mathai,
Prime Minister Nehru’s private
secretary,, in 1954, said: ‘A
small amount of Rs 200 and
odd was received by the Minis-
ter of External Affairs from our
Embassy in Tokyo with the
ashes of late Shri Subhash
Chandra Bose. This money is
being kept in the External Af-
fairs Ministry. I have consulted
the Prime Minister about this
and he agrees that this amount
might be transferred to the INA
Relief Fund. The Ministry
might get in touch with the
General Secretary AICC, 7 Jan-
tar Mantar Road, New Delhi
and have this money trans-
ferred to INA funds. A receipt
might be.obtained for min-

istry’s record.”

Interestingly, on November
30, 1953, Nehru himself had
written to the Indian Ambas-
sador to Japan asking him to
inform the priest of Renkoji
temple that the ashes would be
brought to India “at a proper
time.” In the same letter, Nehru
also instructed the Indian Am-
bassador to “help the priest in
any way that he thinks proper
including financially.”

But four decades later, in
1995, India’s Ambassador to
Germany Satish Lambah was
asked to meet Netaji’s daugh-
ter Anita Pfaff to make
arrangements to bring back
the ashes, from the Renkoji
temple. An internal note,

available with The Sunday Ex-
press, suggests India was pay-
ing Yen 60,000 to 1 million a
year for the upkeep of the
temple.

In 1995, Pranab Mukerjee,
who was then External Affairs
Minister, also discussed the
possibility of bringing back
the ashes with his Japanese

counterpart. .
Mukerjee vis- FROtVI
ited Germany

in 1995 and met Pfaff in this
connection.

That throws up another
mystery. If the ashes were
brought ,in 1954 as Mathai’s
note says, where are they kept?
Now, that may call for another
commission.



JUN 23 '05 16:23 BIREN NANDR DCM +81332621273 T-574 gaﬁ%

n e p u t y C h i e f o ~ _
From: "Deputy Chief of Mission, Embassy of India, Tokyo" <dcm@indembjp,org>

To: <jsea@mea,gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 4:02 PM

Subject: Translation of letter from Reverend

From: Indembassy Tokyo
To:Foreign New Delhi

Shri Ashok K Kantha, JS(EA), from S K Mandal, DCM

Please refer to your telephonic conversation seeking some clarifications on the
message sent by us on 5 Apr 05.

As requested, translation of last four paras of the annexure sent along with our letter
dated 5 Apr 05 has been re-done as below (Annexure-l).

It may be added that the original in Japanese itself is reportedly such that makes the
translation difficult. That is why the present translation differs from the earlier one
sent by us. Among alternative English words for each Japanese phrase, only those
are selected that make sense in English while remaining true to the original.

An email message from Foreign Office annexed below (Annexure-ll) also clarifies
that the Chief Priest consented for DNA testing of the remains. We have further
checked on phone today with the Priest whether he agrees to open the urn to take
away some part of the remains for sending them to India for DNA test. The priest
agreed and said that that was what he said in his letter. He reiterated that a prayer
would be offered at the time of opening the urn.

Regards
SKMandafi?”"-

Annexure

When the then Ambassador Seth proposed DNA test, | was in great dilemma.
When my father was alive, he said that it should be returned to India. | decided to
cooperate because if | accepted the DNA test proposal, | thought that remains could
be returned to India and my father's wishes could be fulfilled. Last year, during
meeting with H.E. Ambassador Tripathi, | consented.

Of course, | hope that examination of remains will be carried out with respect and

dignity and | feel that ceremonial prayers should be offered at the time remains are
pulled out for DNA test.

6/23/2005
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PAplanation to the followers of the Renkoji Temple is all left to me. As for Chandra
Bose Academy, | cannot possibly answer.

When | met HE Mr. Tripathi on April 9, 2004, His Excellency asked me whether |
had any request. | expressed my hope that we could retain part of remains.
After considering the matter further, | want to make a new request. |wish that
the names of my father and myself be engraved on a statue of HE Mr. Chandra
Bose in India, given that we have been guarding remains for the past 60 years. If
| were allowed to retain part of remains, | shall continue to offer prayers.

Annexure |l

----- Original Message------

From: <makoto.tanabe@ mofa.go.jp>

To: <fs2@indembjp.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2005 10:57 PM

Subject: Request for the DNA examination of Netaji Chandra Bose

Dear Mr.Srinivas,

As | informed you over the phone, Mr.Mochizuki, Priest of Renkoji Temple, in
principle, accepted your request for the DNA examination of remains of Netaji
Subhash Chandra Bose by Indian exparts. At the same time, we would like you to
note that Mr. Mochizuki and his father have kept and payed highest respects to the
mortal remains of Netaji very carefully over 50 years, and wishes them kept in
peace. Thus, we would like to request you that the DNA examination be done with
highest care, and it would be appreciated if you could inform me about when and
how the tests is going to be done.

regards,

N MakotoTanabe
r 7r 7*7T®
Southwest Asia Division,Asian and Oceanian Affairs Bureau.MOFA
Tel:03-3580-3311(ex5156)
03-5501-8267
FAX:03-5501 -8266
E~Mail:makoto.tanabe@mofa.go.jp

6/23/2005
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fs2
From; "Deputy Chief of Mission, Embassy of India, Tokyo" <dcm@indembjp.org>
To: <fs2@indembjp.org>
Sent: 23 June 2005 18:02

Subject:  Fw. Translation of letter from Reverend

— Original Message —

From: Deputy Chief of Mission, Embassy of India, Tokyo
To: jsea@mea.30v.in

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 4:02 PM

Subject: Translation of letter from Reverend

From: Indembassy Tokyo
To:Foreign New Delhi

Shri Ashok K Kantha, JS(EA), from S K Mandal, DCM

Please refer to your telephonic conversation seeking some clarifications on the
message sent by us on 5 Apr 05.

As requested, translation of last four paras of the annexure sent along with our
letter dated 5 Apr 05 has been re-done as below (Annexure-I)

It may be added that the original in Japanese itself is reportedly such that makes
the translation difficult. That is why the present translation differs from the earlier
one sent by us. Among alternative English words for each Japanese phrase,
only those are selected that make sense in English while remaining true to the
original.

An email message from Foreign Office annexed below (Annexure-ll) also
clarifies that the Chief Priest consented for DNA testing of the remains. We have
further checked on phone today with the Priest whether he agrees to open the
urn to take away some part of the remains for sending them to India for DNA
test. The priest agreed and said that that was what he said in his letter. He
reiterated that a prayer would be offered at the time of opening the urn.

Regards.
S K Mandal

Annexure [

When the then Ambassador Seth proposed DNA test, | was in great dilemma.
When my father was alive, he said that it should be returned to India. | decided to
cooperate because if | accepted the DNA test proposal, | thought that remains
could be returned to India and my father’'s wishes could be fulfilled. Last year,
during meeting with H.E. Ambassador Tripathi, | consented

Of course, | hope that examination of remains will be carried out with respect and

23/06/2005
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dignity and | feel that ceremonial prayers should be offered at the time remains
are pulled out for DNA test.

Explanation to the followers of the Renkoji Temple is all left to me. As for
Chandra Bose Academy, | cannot possibly answer.

When | met HE Mr. Tripathi on April 9, 2004, His Excellency asked me
whether | had any request. | expressed my hope that we could retain part of
remains. After considering the matter further, | wantto make a new request. |
wish that the names of my father and myself be engraved on a statue of HE
Mr. Chandra Bose in India, given that we have been guarding remains for the
past 60 years. If | were allowed to retain part of remains, | shall continue to
offer prayers.

Annexure |l

— Original Message —

From: <makoto.tanabe@mofa.go.jp>

To: <fs2@indemb]p.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2005 10:57 PM

Subject: Request for the DNA examination of Netaji Chandra Bose

Dear Mr.Srinivas,

As | informed you over the phone, Mr.Mochizuki, Priest of Renkoji Temple, In
principle, accepted your request for the DNA examination of remains of Netaji
Subhash Chandra Bose by Indian exparts. At the same time, we would like you
to note that Mr Mochizuki and his father have kept and payed highest respects to
the mortal remains of Netaji very carefully over 50 years, and wishes them kept in
peace. Thus, we would like to request you that the DNA examination be done
with highest care, and it would be appreciated if you could inform me about when
and how the tests is going to be done.

regards,

BIlJ ff MakotoTanabe
r*7z 7 *TS*
Southwest Asia Division,Asian and Oceanian Affairs Bureau,MOFA
Tel:03-3580-3311(ex5156)
03-5501-8267
FAX:03-5501 -8266
E-Mail:makoto.tanabe@ mofa.go.jp

23/06/2005
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Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry Phone;

For Inquiry Into the Alleged Disappearance of Chairman - 2252-2835
Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose. %ef(f:'retary - 2522-2767
Q> : icer on
_ B B|09k: (Third Floor) Special Duty - 2522-2765
11/A Mirza Ghalib Street, Kolkata-700087 Office - 2522-2766/68
Fax :033 2252-2765 e-mail :
jmcinsch@cal3.vsnl.net.in
No. JMCI/EO/2002-03/83(IV)/33 May 20, 2005

From: The Secretary
Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry

To ¢
The Joint Secretary (CNV).
Ministry of External Affairs,

Government of India,
New Delhi-110001

Sub: Proposed DNA test on the alleged ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose
kept in the Renkoii Temple in Japan

Sir,

I am directed to refer to your D.O. letter N0.25/4/NGO-"ol.. X1V dated April 25, 2005
received by this Commission on May 2, 2005 on the above subject and to state certain facts
before replying to your letter under reference.

On June 16, 2004 the Commission received from the Director (CNV), Ministry of
External Affairs, Government of India, New Delhi his letter N0.25/4/NGO-XI dated May 31,
2004 in which the Commission was informed that the Head Priest of the Renkoji Temple had
given his clearance for the DNA test on the mortal remains lying in his custody subject to the
condition that in the event ofthose remains being confirmed, on such test, to be those of Netaji,
he would be willing to hand over to India the casket containing the ashes after keeping a portion
of the remains in the Renkoji Temple in Tokyo. If in consideration of the aforesaid offer of the
Head Priest, the Commission , it was further stated in that letter, decided to conduct the DNA test,
a formal request would have to be made to the Head Priest, and Ministry of External Affairs
would be happy to discuss the further steps to be taken in pursuance of such decision of the
Commission. In reply, the Commission addressed its D.O. letter No.JMCI/EO/2002-03/83/(111)/86

dated June 17, 2004 to the Director (CNV), Ministry o f External Affairs confirming its decision



to conduct the DNA test on the ashes, communicating its acceptance of the Head Priest’s offer
in toto and requesting the Ministry to take further necessary action in the matter. While the
Commission was awaiting the Ministry’s response in this regard, it (the Commission) received
from the Centre for Cellular and Molecular Biology, Hyderabad their letter dated November
3, 2004 containing an advice for collection of potentially less charred bone pieces from the ashes
kept at the Renkoji Temple and transmission of the same to India for the purpose of
ascertaining the feasibility of the proposed DNA test. A copy of that letter was forwarded by
the Commission to the Director (CNV),Ministry of External Affairs along with its D.O. letter
No.JMCI/EO/2002-2003/83/(111)/269 dated November 9, 2004 with a request to let the
Commission know whether the Renkoji Temple authorities would accede to a request to allow a
competent person to be deputed by the Commission to sort out the potentially less charred pieces
of bones from the casket containing the ashes lying with the Renkoji Temple. The Commission
forwarded a copy of that letter together with a copy of the enclosure thereof to the
Director(S),Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India, New Delhi also for information
and necessary action. Copies ofthose correspondence are enclosed for ready reference.

The letter under reference which is, in fact, your reply to the Commission’s D.O. letter
dated November 9, 2004 referred to above reveals, inter alia , that the Indian Mission in Japan
having made in deference to the Commission’s request a formal proposal to the Head Priest of
the Temple to allow a competent person to be deputed by the Commission for the purpose of
selection of potentially less charred bone pieces from the mortal remains lying with the
Temple, the Head Priest had sent a reply thereto , agreeing to the DNA testing of the remains. A
copy ofthe Head Priest’s reply together with English translation thereof has also been made
available to the Commission along with the letter under reference. The reply received from the
Head Priest does not, however, answer much less approve the formal proposal forwarded to him

at the instance of this Commission.



In the circumstances stated above, | am further directed to request you kindly to persuade
the Temple authorities to give their consent to selection of potentially less charred bones from
the casket in terms of the fourth paragraph of the Commission’s D.O. letter dated November 9,

2004 referred to above so as to facilitate the DNA testing without further loss of time.

Ends: As above. Yours faithfully
Secretary
No. JMCI/EO/2002-03/83(1V)/33/1 May 20, 2005

Copy with copies olenclosures forwarded to:
The Joint Secretary (S),™\
Ministry of Home Affairs,

Government of India,
New Delhi-110 001 - for informatioh”nd favour of taking necessary action.

Encls:As above

;cretary



fl r MINISTRY OF EX i EKfJAL AFFALH
L.I). Raltc . NEW DELHI

& 8}>Q Dircelor(CNV)

No0.25/4/INGO-XI

nor

This is with reference to the DNA testing of remains said to be of
Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose kept in the Renkoji Temple in Tokyo.

2. We have been informed by our Ambassador, in Tokyo that Rev.

Mochizuki, the Head Priest of the Renkoji Temple/in Tokyo, where the

above remains are kept, has infonned him that even though lie has some

reservations from the spiritual angle, he has no objection to a DNA test

being conducted on the mortal remains in his custody. If the DNA test j
confirm the remains to be those of Netaji, he would be willing to hand over

to India the casket containing the ashes, but he would also like to keep a«
portion of the remains in the Renkoji Temple in Tokyo.

3. The Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry may kindly consider
the offer of Rev. Mochizuki above.01f it is decided to conduct the DNA test,
a formal request will have to be made to the Head Priest. Oncc a decision
has been made by the Commission, this Ministry would be happy to
discuss the further steps that need .to be taken. The External Affairs
Minister has conveyed his willingness to meet with the Chairman of the
Commission oncc the decision has been takerV. .

Yours sincercly,

(L.D. Ralte)

Sim Pradyot Kumar Scngupta,

Secretary,
Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry,
B Block (3rdfloor), 11/A Mirza Ghalib Street,

Kolkata - 700037.
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Annexure-b/ 5'Aj =

Pradyot IlUimnr Scngupla ,

(Finmcr Principal Secretary

(» flic Government of West Bengal, Judicial Department)
Scereiziv

Justice Mukherjee Commission ol'Inquiry

For incjuiry into, the alleged disappearance of

Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose, Appointed by the Govt, of

India, Ministry of Home Affairs
'‘B' Block (3rdfloor),11/A Mirza Ghalib Street, Kolkata-700087

fdf : 033-2252-2835, 2765/0S
Fax :033-2252-2765

e-mail :

jnieinscb@ eal3.vsiil.aet.iii

D.O. No. JMCI/EC)/2002-03/83(m)86

Dear

Pleese refer to your d.o. letter N0.25/4/NGO-X1j dated May 31, 2004

regarding DNA test of the mortal remains said to be of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose

kept in the Renkoji Temple of Tokyo.

1am directed to say that the Commission has already decided to conduct DNA
test of the aforesaid mortal remains kept in the Renkoji Temple of Tokyo and to request

you to take further necessary action in the matter.

1 am further directed to say that the Commission has no objection to the

stipulation mentioned in the second sentence of the lirst para of your above-quoted letter.

An early reply regarding further progress in the matter will be appreciated.

With

Yours

(P.K. Scngupla)
Secretary

Sri L.D.Raltc

Director (CNV)

Ministry of External Affairs,
Government of India,

South Block.

New Delhi 110 001


mailto:jnieinscb@eal3.vsiil.aet.iii

fy tivf o T\ 't L i
Aiing 6 )
(Icllggl'recrivelv) 7\

r

r.T.iiyot Knmnr Sencjupia ,
Principal Sfcrchtsy & : 033-27.52-2835,21CH(B
to Hie lloviTnmtiU of West Bengal, Judicial Department) l'ax :033-2252-2765
e-mail :

Senrfm y _ _ _
Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry lijeniscw q13.vmilnet.in

For inquiry into the alleged disappearance of
Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose, Appointed by the Govt, of

India, Minislty of Home Affairs
'‘B' Block (3'J tlooi),11/A Mirza Ghalib Street, Kolkata-700007
<f

D.0.NoJMCI/LO/2002-2003/S3(111)/269

Dear

| am directed lo request you to kindly refer to your letter Mo. 25/4/NGO-XII dated 31 May,
regarding DNA test of die alleged ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Dose kept in the Renkoji Temple and
also to my d.o. letter No. JMCI/Li0/2002-03/83(1 !1)/86 dated June 17,2004 in reply to your letter.

Drawing your attention to lhe third para of your above-quoted letter dated 3"1May, 2004, | am
directed to request you to let the Commission know mwhether any formal request was made to the Head

Priest of the temple and, if so, die result of that request, hi my d.o. letter No. 83(Il1)/86 dated i7" June,

2004 Jiufouned you that the Commission had no objection to the stipulation mentioned in the second

sentence of the fust para of your above-quoted letter dated 31 May, 2004. 1lill now no reply to my d.o.

letter dated 17hJune, 2004 has been received.

Meanwhile, Llie photographs of the alleged ashes, as received from the Indian Embassy in Japan,
were shown to Dr. Lalji Singh, Director, CCMB at Hyderabad. | am directed to send herewith a copy of
his letter No:}CCMBJ/LS dated November 3, 2004 addressed to the Ilon’ble Chairman of the Commission

in which he has expressed his opinion about (he feasibility or otherwise of the DNA test ol the alleged

ashes.

Inviting your notice lo (he third para of Lhe letter of Dr. Lalji Singh, | would request you to kindly
intimate the Commission whether the Chief Priest of the Renkoji Temple would accede to a request lo
allow a competent person to be deputed by the Commission ‘to sort out Ihc potentially Kiss cliaitci! picccs

of bones’ (iom the casket containing the alleged ashes for the purpose of ascertaining whether DNA may be

cnliacted from such pieces of bones.



Page-2
I-N g
l'uither action will be lal.cn by The Commission aiicr receiving your reply.

Wi illi rci’auls,

Yours

(i\K. Scngupla)

Line: As above Secretary

Mr. E.D.Ralte
Director (CNV)
Ministry of External Affairs, Government oflndia,

South Block.
New Delhi 110 001

D.O0.No0.JMCI/EOQ/2002-2003/83(iii)/269/1 November 9, 2004

Copy forwarded to Sri U.K.Kalra Director (S), Ministry of Home Affairs, Govl. of India, North Block,
New Delhi-110001 for information and nccessary action. Copy of the Ictt3er NO CCMB/LS dated 3°

November, 2004 of Dr. Lalji Singh, Director, CCMB is enclosed.

Enc: As above Secretary



Shri Justice M K Mukherjee
llie I-lon’ble Chairman
Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry

Kolkata 700 087

Dear Shri Mukherjee,

Shri P K Seugupta, Secretary, Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry for inquiry into the.
a.'leged disappearance of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose came to CCMB, Hyderabad on 2rd
November 2004 at 10:00 pm. He came to the laboratory on 3§ November at 10:30 am and a
meeting was held with the Director, CCMB, Dr Lalji Singh and the Scientist-in-charge of the

Ancient DNA Facility, Dr K Thangara,j. , ]

The photographs of the ashes supposed io be that of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose were
carefully looked at. From the photographs, it appears that the bones are completely burnt
leaving very little hope for the survival of DNA. However, on the examination of plates 4 and
0, it appears that there may bo some portions of teeth and jaw bones relatively less charred
oompnied to the other bones. Attempts could be made to bring those pieces of bones, which
are relatively less charred to isolate DNA and to establish the identity of the deceased.

' ho Ancient DNA Facility at CCMB, which has been set-up with tfie funding support of the
Depaitment of Biotechnology (DBT) and Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR)
is fully functional. It is advisable that a scientist, specifically molecular biologist, could be
requested to sort out the potentially less charred pieces of bones from a place of its storage
in Japan to bring it to India. These selected pieces could be sealed in a plastic bag and
brought to India at room temperature. It is not required to store the pieces of bones in ice or
dry ice container. We are retaining the photographs brought by Shri Sengupta for our

recoids.

With kind regaids,

Yours sincerely,

[ Lalji Singh ]

if iH]| ; laljlWccetnU.fos.Sft

- )
M,UI Ilkdsiiomir - >9M0*,?/UUttDa, 27100U3L 2/100311
. i"Ktccmb.rosJi)

N I nx Jidida____ :  0'10-rr/ICCnM, 271U0591, 271C0311 f



L.D.Ralte
Joint Secretary (CNV)

D.O. No. 25/4/NGO-Vol. X1V 25 April 2005

Dear

Reference correspondence regarding DNA testing of the alleged ashes of Netaji
Subhas Chandra Bose kept in the Renkoji Temple in Japan.

2. JMCI has already been informed vide our letter no. 25/4/NGO-XI dated 31
May 2004 that Reverend Mochizuki, the Head Priest of the Renkoji Temple in
Tokyo, had conveyed to our Ambassador in Tokyo that even though he had
reservations from the spiritual angle, he had no objection to a DNA test being
conducted on the mortal remains in his custody. It was further conveyed that if the
DNA test confirms the remains to be those of Netaji, he would be willing to hand over
to India the casket containing the ashes, but he would also like to keep a portion of
the remains in the Renkoji Temple in Tokyo. JMCI, when informed of this, had
conveyed its no objection’to the Head Priest’s request.

3. Thereafter, the Mission made a formal proposal to Reverend Mochizuki to
allow a competent person from the Centre for Cellular & Molecular Biology
(CCMB), Hyderabad to be deputed by the Justice Mukerjee Commission of Inquiry to
select the pieces from the mortal remains.

4, The response received from Reverend Mochizuki to this formal proposal is
enclosed, alongwith an unofficial English translation. The Chief Priest has agreed to
the DNA testing of the remains, but has requested for sufficient notice of the arrival
of the expert/s from India. He has also requested for recognition of his father and for
himself in case of positive confirmation of the DNA testing.

Yours sincerely,

Sd/-
(L.D.Ralte)

Shri M. Roy

Secretary,

Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry,

‘B’ Block (Third Floor), 11/A Mirza Ghalib Street,
Kolkata 700 087

Copy for information to

Shri U.K.Kalra, Director, Ministry of Home Affairs, NCB-I1I Section, North Block, New
Delhi, with reference to correspondence resting with the status position on the DNA
testing issue, outlined in enclosure to MEA U.O d 21
October 2004.
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Restricted

G.V. Srinivas

First Secretary (Political & Consular)/HOC

No, Tok/102/2/03

Dear

r, difoft

Embassy of India,

2-11, Kudan-Minami 2-chome,
Chiyoda-ku, TOKYO 102-0074
Telex :2324886 INDEMB J
Phone : 03 (3262) 2391
Fax :03 (3234) 4866
E-Mail: indembjp@gol.com

April 5, 2005

Kindly refer to your letter No. 25/4/NGO-Vol.XIll dated 30 December 2004 regarding
DNA testing of the mortal remains of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose kept in Renkoji Temple,

2. We had got in touch with the Chief Priest of Renkoji Temple, requesting him to
receive a delegation from India for selecting some pieces from the remains kept in the

Temple for carrying out DNA testing.

3. Reverend Mochizuki has responded through a letter dated 25 March 2005, whose

unofficial translation into English is also enclosed herewith.

4, It may be seen from the letter that the Chief Priest has agreed to DNA testing of the
remains, has requested for sufficient notice of the arrival of the expert from India, and has
also requested for recognition of his father and for himself in case of positive confirmation of

the DNA testing.

Regards,

Shri L.D. Ralte,

Joint Secretary (CNV),
Ministry of External Affairs,
New Delhi.

Enel: as above.

Yours sincerely,

(G.V. Srinivas)


mailto:indembjp@gol.com

To Mr. Srinivas
The First Secretary ofthe Embassy of India

Please forgive me for answering to your letter too late.
| wish to express my view as follows.

On December 9, 2001, PM Vajpayee visited the Renkoji Temple to
pay homage to remains of HE. Mr. Subas Chandra Bose, the
leader of India's independence movement. It was his second visit
to the temple, following the one in his capacity as the Foreign
Minister. After the Prime Minister's visit, | heard that a test for
remains could be conducted.

A delegation led by Mr. Mukerji visited the Renkoji Temple on
September 17, 2002. On that occasion, the persons concerned
including myself and Messrs. Masao Hayashi and Shigemoto
Okuda of the Chandra Bose Academy gathered. They offered
thorough explanations about the death of HE. Mr. Chandra Bose.
| have no doubts about the authenticity of the explanations of
these relevant individuals. The possibility of conducting a DNA
test was not discussed at all in the meeting.

In October, Messrs. Rajasekhar and Armstrong visited the temple
and told me to open a casket of remains by order of Mr. Mukerji.
| agreed to open it. They took pictures of the scene. On my
request to give a statement testifying that | did not take the
liberty of opening the casket, they put a paper describing it in the
casket. To my great surprise, the picture had appeared in the
local newspaper in India. | was strongly shocked to hear of the
news.

Colonel H. Raman, Mrs. Sahay, Mr. lyer and officials of the
Japanese authorities concerned visited my father and requested
him to keep remains. (Please read an attached paper in which



details of the handover of remains to the Renkoji Temple are
written.) As that time, Japan was under occupation of the US
and the UK, In the midst of severity of the circumstances
surrounding the Japanese society in the post war period, my
father acted in the conviction that there is no border for remains
and agreed to take the ashes under his care. He was told by the
Indian representatives to withhold the facts from the public for
some time. | believe without doubt that these are remains of HE.
Mr. Chandra Bose. At that time, the Indian representatives and
the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan requested my father to
keep remains and pay sufficient attention to them because they
were remains of a very important person of India. Therefore, my
father always had paid careful attention to remains of the Indian
dignitary. Someone told my father to give remains. | heard
that my father took the ashes in his bed in the evening. He made
such arrangements more than once for security consideration.

When Mr. A. Seth was the Ambassador, | was told that a DNA test
could be conducted and | was so much concerned about it. As my
father used to say that remains must be returned India. | decided
to accept the proposal for the DNA test in the hope that it would
pave the way for the return of remains to India, as my father
wished for. In 2004 in a meeting with HE Mr. Tripathi I told him
to acc&p.t.-the-'PXQposal.

Needles to say, remains must be treated with great respect and
dignity when they are pulled out from the casket for the DNA test.
We must offer prayers for the repose of soul of HE. Mr. Chandra
Bose when they open the casket.

Followers of the Renkoji Temple agreed to leave the matter in my
hand. As for the Chandra Bose Academy, | am not in a position
to refer to opinions of its members.

When | met HE Mr. Tripathi on April 9, 2004, His Excellency
kindly asked me whether | had any request to make of him. |



expressed my hope that some remains be kept at the Renkoji
temple. May | make one more request. | shall be grateful, if
the Indian authorities make an arrangement for us, who have
been keeping remains in the past 60 years, to curb the names of
my father and myself in a plat in pedestal on which a statue of
HE Mr. Chandra Bose is placed in India. If | were allowed to keep

some remains, | shall offer prayers for the repose of soul of HE.
Mr. Bose Chandra Bose.

Nichiko Mochizuki
Chief Priest of the Renkoji Temple
(25-3-2005)



“About remains of Netaji Chandra Bose *“

By Kyoei Mochizuki
the Chief Priest of the Renkoji Temple

In this paper Rev. Mochizuki described in details a process of the
handover of remains of Chandra Bose to the Renkoji Temple from
the day when he was first consulted about a funeral of Chandra
Bose; and his involvement in the matter. His interaction with
the Indian Embassy in Tokyo and the government of India are
also mentioned.
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L.D.Ralte
Joint Secretary (CNV)

D.O. No. 25/4/INGO-Vol.XIII 3 February 2005

Dear

Please refer to your E-Mail dated 14 January 2005 enclosing therewith
a draft letter addressed to the Head Priest of the Renkoji Temple,
regarding DNA testing of the alleged ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose
kept in the Temple.

2. The draft letter is in order and may be issued.

Yours sincerely,

(L.D.Ralte)

Shri G.V.Srinivas

First Secretary (Pol & Cons)
Embassy of India

Tokyo

[Fax : 00-81-3-3262-7240]
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From: Indembassy Tokyo
To: Foreign New Delhi

Shri L D Ralte,Joint Secretary (CNV) from G V Srinvias, CdA ai

Rptd: Shri Ashok K Kantha, Joint Secretary (EA)

Please refer to your fax message NO. 25/4/NGO-Vol XIIl dated 30 Dec 04 instructing
the Embassy to make a formal request to the Reverend of Renkoji Temple for
conducting DNA examination and seeking their convenience for receiving a competent
person from India for this purpose.

A draft letter from the Embassy addressed to Reverend, Renkoji Temple, and repeated
to local foreign office is enclosed as attachment and may kindly be vetted by the
Ministry before issue.

Grateful acknowledge the receipt of this mail.

Regards.

Srinivas

1/14/2005 9:47 AM



G.V. Srinivas
Charge d’ Affaires a.i.

No. Tok/102/2/03 January 6, 2005

Kindly refer to your meeting at the Embassy with Ambassador H.E.
Mr. M.L. Tripathi on 9 April 2004 followed by my meeting with you at the
Temple on 8 December 2004 regarding the DNA examination ofymortal
remains of Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose.

2. During your meeting with the Ambassador on 9 April 2004, you had
indicated to our Ambassador that: you would have no objection to a DNA
test being conducted on the mortal remains in your custody; to implement
this you would require a formal request from the Government of India for
conducting such a DNA test; and, if the DNA test has been conducted and
the remains are confirmed to be those of Netaji, you would handover to
India the casket containing the ashes though you would wish to be allowed
to keep a portion of the remains in the Renkoji Temple in Tokyo.

3"During my meeting with you on 8 December 2004, you had clarified that:
your proposal to Ambassador on 9 April 2004 was your personal one and
that you needed to discuss the subject with the members of the Renkoji
Temple as well as former associates of Netaji; You also added that before
you could undertake these by consultations, you would need formal
proposal coming from the Embassy on the subject; You had also indicated
that a formal proposal could be in the nature of a letter written by the Head
of this Embassy addressed to you and repeated to the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs of Japan; When | requested your response to India deputing a
competent person to collect some pieces from the mortal remains for DNA
testing, you had said that, once a formal proposal comes from our side, you
would consult and respond; and, you had also added that whenever this
exercise is taken, you would require sufficient notice to ensure that
adequate preparations are in place including for performing some religious
ceremonies while opening the casket of the remains and taking out some
pieces from there.



4. Consequently, | take this opportunity to write this letter and make a
formal request seeking your convenience to receive a competent person to
be deputed from India to sort out some pieces from the mortal remains for
undertaking the DNA examination.

5. | also take this opportunity to place on record how appreciative we

are of the cooperation extended by you and also to wish you a very Happy
and Prosperous New Year.

Yours sincerely,

(G.V. Srinivas)

Reverend Mochizuki,

Head Priest,
Renkoji Temple,
Tokyo.

Copy for information to:

Mr. Makoto Tanabe,

Southwest Asia Division,

Asian & Oceanian Affairs Bureau,
Ministry of Foreign Affairs,
Government of Japan,

Tokyo.
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L D.Ralte NEW DELHI
*Joint Secretary (CNV)
ry:
D.O. No. 25/4/NG O Vol.XIlII 11 November 2004
Dear
1
This is with reference to correspondence regarding DNA testing of the alleged
ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose kept in the Renkoji Temple in Japan. -M

2: The information contained in your letter No. TOK/102/02/03 dated 9 April,

2004, indicating therein that Rev Mochizuki, the Head Priest of the Renkoji 3 II
Temple, was willing to hand over the casket containing the ashes if he could |
retain a portion of the remains in the Temple, was conveyed to the Justice .: j\
Mukerjee Commission of Inquiry (JMCI).

3. The JMCI has conveyed its no objection’ to the Head Priest’s request. The V&St-
Commission has meanwhile sought to know whether any formal request has been
made in this regard to the Head Priest of the Temple and, if so, the result of that

request. : "' m [ | ° . 'y :
v

4, The JMCI has also forwarded a copy of letter (enclosed) of Dr. Lalji Singh,

Director, Centre for Cellular & Molecular Biology (CCMB), Hyderabad, addressed to H,

Chairman, JMCI, wherein the feasibility or otherwise* of the DNA testing of the b1

alleged ashes has been discussed. The JMCI has sought to know whether the Head

Priest of the Renkoji Temple would agree to the request to allow a competent person mWr;-|
to be deputed by the Commission to ‘sort out the potentially less charred pieces of

bones’ from the casket containing the alleged ashes- as indicated in para .3 of Dr.

Lalji’s letter.

a We will be grateful for your early response in the matter.
Yours sincerely,

(L.D Ralte)

To,
Shxi MX.Tripathi

Ambassador
Embassy of India
Tokyo



FftX NO. : 091 033 252 2765 NOU. 10 2004 02:53PM PI

TOUX.f*

Pradyot Kumar Sengupta ,

(Former Principal Secretary J5 : 033-2252-2835,2765/68
t»the (iovcrameol of West Bengal, Judicial Department) Fax :033-2252-2765
Secretary e-mail :

Justice Mukherjee Commission ol Inquiry imcinscbfaicaD vsnl net in

i or inquiry into the alleged disappearance ol
Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose, Appointed by the Govt, of

India, Ministry of Home Affairs
B' Block (3™floor).! 1/A Mirza Ghalib Street, Kolkata-700087

D.0.No0.JMCJ/EO/2002-2003/83(lir)/269 November 09,2004

* am directed to request you to kindly refer to your letter No. 25/4/NGO-X11 dated 31 May, 2004

regarding DNA lest of the alleged ashes of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose kept in the Renkoji Temple and
also to my d o. letter No. JMCI/EO/2002-03.83(111)/86 dated June 17,2004 in reply to your letter.

Drawing your attention to the third para of your above-quoted letter dated May, 2004, | am

directed to request you to let the Commission know whether any formal request was made to the Head
est of the temple and, if so, the result of that request. In my d.o. letter No. 83(Iliy86 dated 17* June,
2004 1 informed you that the Commission had no objection to the stipulation mentioned in the second
sentence of the first para of your above-quoted letter dated 31 May, 2004. Till now no reply to my d.o.

letter dated 17* June, 2004 has been received.

Meanwhile, the photographs of the alleged ashes, as received from the Indian Embassy in Japan,
were shown to Dr Lalji Singh, Director, CCMB at Hyderabad. | am directed to send herewith a copy of
his letter No: CCMBJ/LS dated November 3, 2004 addressed to the Hon'ble Chairman of the Commission

in which he has expressed his opinion about the feasibility or otherwise of the DNA test of the alleged

ashes.

Inviting your notice to the third para of the letter of Dr Lalji Singh, 1would request you to kindly
intimate the Commission whether the Chief Priest of the Renkoji Temple would accede to a request to
allow a competent person to be deputed by the Commission ‘to sort out the potentially Ifss charred pieces

of hones’ from the caskct containing the alleged ashes for the purpose of ascertaining whether DNA may be

extracted from such pieces of bones.



FROM : jrici ]
FAX NO. : 091 033 252 2765
NOU. 10 2004 02:54PM

Further action will be taken by the Commission after receiving your reply.

Willi regards.

F.nc As above

Mr L.D.Ralte

Oiredor (CNV)

Ministry of External Affairs, Government of India,
South Block,

New Delhi 110 001

D.0.No0.JMCI/EC)/2002-2003/83((iii)/269 November 9,2004

Copy forwarded to Sri U K Kalra Director (S), Minisb%of Home Af&irs, Govt, of India, North Block,
New Delhi-110001 for information and necessary action. OQpy of the lett3er NO CCMBJ/LS dated 3
November, 2004 of Dr. Lalji Singh, Director, CCMB is enclosedS

(P.K. Seng
fine: As above Secretary



FROM = JMCI
FfiX NO. : 091 033 252 2765 Nou. 10 ~ 0J.54p,

i m /5-> »?S- mm to
des! x,. vie,* fgn gdb
(/q 3ii"if.cilii Ut tfcupf /= -V CENT.tF FOR CELLULAR AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY
("4'ii'fT'VfVI’] »(iq'i|ifcr T<" H (Council ol Scientific & Industrial Research)
’ ’ FRokr

tV:, W-:7HK - 500 007, Wi Uppal Road, Hyderabad -500 007, India

s i cfTHoft Dr. Lalji Smgh \A ¢
DtroCtor J 0

No DCCMCI/LS
November 3, 2004

Shri Justice M K Mukherjee

The Hon’ble Chairman

Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry
Kolkuta 700 087

Dear Shri Mukherjee,

Shri P K Sengupta, Secretary, Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry for inquiry into the
alleged disappearance of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose came to CCMB, Hyderabad on 2rd
November 2004 at 10:00 pm. He came to the laboratory on 3rd November at 10:30 am and a
meeting was held with the Director, CCMB, Dr Lalji Singh and the Scientist-in-charge of the

Ancient DNA Facility, Dr K Thangaraj.

The photographs of the ashes supposed to be that of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose were
carefully looked at From the photographs, it appears that the bones are completely burnt
leaving very little hope for the survival of DNA. However, on the examination of plates 4 and
6, it appears that there may be some portions of teeth and jaw bones relatively less charred
compared to the other bones. Attempts could be made to bring those pieces of bones, which
are relatively less charred to isolate DNA and lo establish the identity of the deceased.

The Ancient DNA Facility at CCMB, which has been set-up with the funding support of the
Department of Biotechnology (DBT) and Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR)
is fully functional. It is advisable that a scientist, specifically molecular biologist, could be
requested to soil out the potentially less charred pieces of bones from a place of its storage
in Japan to bring it to India These selected pieces could be sealed in a plastic bag and
brought to India at room temperature It is not required to store the pieces of bones in ice or
dry ice container. We are retaining the photographs brought by Shri Sengupta for our

records

With kmd regards,

Yours sincerely,

Lolji Singh ]
“THJ (Off) 27160/M Iniemanonal : *91 40-27160252. 27160S91. 27100311 N TAr :lal)lIOccmB res in
lepHonc ' EP/AOX 2716022;? - 41 F.I* India 040-27160252, 27160S91, 27100311 . laij.0ccmb ros.in
(flesi ) 37160n35, 27160056 W 00 S lIfe wv*w ccmb.ras.in (=fTC

Tolcgram . Slocontre



L.D.Ralte
Joint Secretary (CNV)

"(\M
D.O. No. 25/4/NGO-Vol. XIII 27 January 2005

Dear

Please refer to your letters no. JMCI/Doc(For)/99-2000/56(V)/228
dated 28 September 2004 and no. JMCI/Doc-64 (V1)/2004/238 dated 04
October 2004 and our letter no. 25/4/NGO-Vol.X111, dated 06 December 2004
regarding report dated 23.05.1943 of Mr. Donovan of the American
Consulate in Bombay and two unclassified files (n0o.XL38761 & XL47621)
which were the subject of newspaper reports appearing in the ‘Dainik
Statesman* Bengali editions of 19.09.2004 and 26.9.2004.

2. As informed, we had taken up the matter with our Mission in
Washington. The Mission has been able to obtain copies of the relevant
documents from the National Archives and Records Administration,
Maryland (USA). Copies of the following documents received from the Mission
are enclosed for the Commission’s information and record:-

()] Letter dated May 23, 1946 from Mr. Donovan of the US

Consulate in Bombay to the Secretary of State.
(i) File XL-38761
(i)  File XL-47621

Yours sincerely,

Sd/~

(L.D.Ralte)

Shri M. Roy

Officer on Special Duty,

Justice Mukherjee Commission of Inquiry,

‘B’ Block (Third Floor), 11/A Mirza Ghalib Street,
Kolkata 700 087

Copy for information to

Shri Umesh Kalra, Director, NCB-II Section, Security Division, Ministry
of Home Affairs, North Block, N.Delhi, w.r.t the aforem”™n&ioned letters
received from JMCI. (hilCjivJt

FMTE

Extern? 1. Affair,
N -v Df«hi,
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From: American Consulate. General
Bombay, India’ .

Date: lJay 23, 19h6

d-  June 3, 1946
Rec'd: 2:1,3

] ¢ L~

VASri 4U946 >
* Vr

Lt« Col. Hannessy, Chief of British lzLlitaiy Intelligence,
Bombayj. approac.hed me several days <90 mi the question, of (SubMg.;
A'ChandrajQoseir' Lt, Col. llennessy: said that the hold v:hich Bose

had over the Indian imag

ination was tremendous and that if he

should return to this country trouble would result which in his
judgment would be extremely difficult to quell.

Lt. Col. llennessy was captured at Singapore and was confined

in various Japanese priso
Russians in llanchuria in

n ea»ipa until he vias reseued by the |
I?1i5* 116 spent nine months in a prison

camp.in Formosa which overlooked the air.field where Bose's plane
is reported to have crashed. According to Lt, Col. Hennessy it
should be reasonably easy to establish beyond the shadow of a
doubt whether Bose is dead or alive, Ha did not seem to know any-

thing regarding 'British |
at least he pretended *o
sufficiently familiar rat

ntelligence reports on the subject® 2
know notiling. | personally am not.
h events in Formosa in I$bS to know

whether British or American agents did in fact make any inquiries

regarding Bose’s death.

It. Col, llennessy asked me if | could

* ascertain whether Americ;an Intelligence reports substantiated
ttio fact tlat Best actually died following -cue plane crash at
Taihoku on August 10, 1915. | told, him that I would do so but

that I could not promise
had gone into the matter

that United States Aray Intelligence. <
as our interest in the problem would, £

of course, not be as great as that of Great Britain, and that g

under the circumstances i

nquiries irto Bose's death might r/ell

have been overlooked when American forces went into Fctmosa,

Lt, Col, llennessy said that obviously there must have been
a number of people who saw the plane crash and burn at Taihoku

on August 18

yr>

B R3 -4 °° '=2%3



A-175, Key 23, 1946 -2- Bombay, India

on August 18; that Bose must have been treated in a hospital by
some pfiysicianj that if he died there nust be people Who had
first-hand knowledge of his death and that there nii”*ht conceiv-
ably be sone record of his death; and that further, in the event
of his death, there cmst be people alive today who had sone know-
ledge of his cronation and the ceremonial disposal of his ashes.

If the Department could furnish any information on this
subject, it Tjould be nost helpful.- to this Consulate General in
its contacts vdth British Military Intelligence at Bombay.
Positive proof of some kind that Bose is dead would be nost
intorestinG.

dcstcva::

300
U.Donovansfp



In reply refer Jane £, 19U6
to FC MEMORANDUM

CONFIDENTIAL
To: Major Thomas W. Simpson, TiDGS,

Room 2B 723 The Pentagon,
War Department.

From* Jack D. Heal, Chief, Division of
Foreign Activity Correlation.

Subject: Subhas Chandra Bose, Request for information
regarding

There is enclosed a copy of Confidential airgram. A-175
of May 23, 1976 from the American Consul General at Bombay,
India who requests information concerning the reported death
in a plane crash of Subhas Chandra Boae, an Indian at Taihoku,
Formosa on August 18, 19k$ for transadttal to the British
Military Intelligence at Bombay.

Any information regarding this matter which may be

furnished the British Military Intelligence at Bombay will be
appreciated by the Department.

Enclosure;

N
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Airgram Sent

CONFID
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SECRET

ENTIAL

RPESTfilCTEO

department of >fate

Washington,

AVERICAN CONSUL / ? 3</4

BOVBAY (INDIA) A June 28, 191+6 3011

a Ko

Your A-175/ May 23, 19”76.

War, Military Intelligence Service, advises under date of June
20, 19146 that a search of the files in the Intelligence Division
reveals that there is no direct evidence that Subhas Chandra Bose
was killed in an airplane crash at Taihoko, Formosa, despite the
public statement of the Japanese to that effect. Nor is there any
evidence available to Intelligence Division which would indicate that
Bose is still alive.

War”suggests that it is possible a determination of the facts
in this matter could be made by G-2, of SCAP, Tokyo and feel that a
request for such information could properly be made through the British
representative to the Allied Control Council - Japan.

Dept concurs in above suggestion and you may in your discretion
furnish foregoing information and suggestion to British Military
Intelligence, Bombay.

NN e ?0n
Acting

\v\,_| \

Iq tP

FC:LMDrury:hba 6/ 2plii6



NOTE: This document contains Information affecting the national defense of the United States
within the meaning of the Espionage Act, 50 U. S. C., 31 and 32, as amended. Its transmission
or the revelation of its contents in any manner to an unauthorized person is prohibited by law .
It may not be reproduced in whole or in part, by other than War Dep’t Agencies, except by per-
mission of the AC of S, G-2, W. D. G. S.
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by the? Indian nationalists, especially tho Jisx radical ele >it, an a
national hero* To vdtness this, see advertise cat narked Appendix A,
clipped from THii HINDUSTAM TJ&ES of 23 January 1946, Tho C-.msi Haws
Service of Tcltyo broadcast on 23 August 1945, that Subhas CLandra Bose %
piano had crained on Japanese soil 18 August Iv45> and that iJoss had died
in the hospital on 19 August 1945« The location of acciden. and hospital
were never given» Since t3se surrender, the Japanese still roated that this
tsas the truth, but a good proportion of Indian, and British believe that he
is still alivo and hiding someplace. This writor believes that he is dsc-d.
jji-r « Due to the prestige of the Bose name, his.brothsr, Sarat Chandra Bose, has
.9 ., risen from the rank of a minor political pericnality to one of fcho big Indian
J/é(Hl : leaders* Mr,, Sarat Lose,is, .if anything3 svein a little bit more illogical

o than tone, reso of jliqxa's Xeaderso ,
%L‘ P u ., _ .
2| 8- 2* In Bombay, 23 January 1946, as usual, crowds of students, hooligans,
and other Indian riffraff, formed a procession to deliberately march into an
|Sg! area which the police, after having granted permission for the processions,
|SBi asked that they not go into. The result, according to fairly authentic
3a-g8 reports, was ten Indians killed and 462 injured# The police had to fire on
Ss| | the crowd tvri.ee and used tgar gas, The crowds threw rocks and, also, people
»i|g in buildings threw rocks down onto the police. Approximately 23 police were
£4 injured. Riots of this type will always happen in Bombay from time to tiraeo
o S| This seems to have been a very small affair and only lasted over a period
3”E of about five hours» It should not be misunderstood and considered in the
Ilsii' light of a preIiminaryV;[Io the great "revolt.”
|«Sg° 3, In contradiction to this small flare-up in Bojabay, tremendous

» |° processions occurred in other Indian cities and proceeded' In very orderly

| |N fashion. This is especially notable in Calcutta, scene of .die riots of

11 83° 2>-24 November 1945, where over 200,000 people paraded with no incidents-

lo-1? reported to data,, The orderliness of the deaic;istrationc in Calcutta are

1£ =&« especially notable in view of the fact that the three recently released INA
traitors had arrived in Calcutta the night before and made speeches at,
various meetings throughout the city» If anything, this should have me::.ted

the mobo

5t Cc

4,, Meetings were held with speeches and small processions in Old Dslhi
but, as usual, in this quietest of all Indian cities, no trouble was
experienced*

1791 -CLARENCE u. BIS\KETT
Colonel, G. S. G 1
Chief, UgSO'Military (pervert--
. drcug

Neo)

G
a

N>

)

From: MO, Hew Delhi, India mReport Mo,: R-90-46 Date: 2. January 1?46
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j Indie-, i . 20. «&}

>jjThigu'ed

Visit; to iJcsabuy of Lt* Coj Txikobai
3tv:-aj.nr.thnn, Co;.v;Uinaci-.0.f he :lani of
Jh&noi Kesiaonfc ..of tho lac., An Nationalist

44 0? 22,
‘., rjcic

vV thr-n

oXiS

' X-hatre the honor to enclose a z eport oila press
o'ouforonoe which ht* Coional Lakoliai i>\vaiic.atha.a held -
ut Boaxbuy on Lo'rcn 19, It* Col, Lakr:hisi, who eoia'iandad
thc'Hani of ShanxtX_-Zecimub _of the I.X.A ¢ if! n |.Gdr-aal
arid W8 c.;.olafcer oi’ tho Indian Ladic-. | -jsrvi.ee, Afts?
the .oollapsc of; <rapun eho w<u;, v/itli :>Cher T.Iv.A, leaders,
taken priycaav by the British forces aid b.rour;ij* to
Xadicu -ha rot tcicd but «8 u. i1?1a©d. in & intern*
mont.cgs.p for a brier period.ucd the , .volcased. Her'
title of 1/e. -Golonol cowes frc.n hwr medk in the LIT, A
aha ft& .a Captain in fox Indian Uedi ;al Coxvice»' | &I
not sure as_to_«hctiasx;' she sfcill rei*.ins her rtak in
tho Jaaian; i&efiloa'i i»EvioeV

The utOx'dsi'Auc point'of Itk Cd.lo.uol liakahrai*s
pZcsB-coaferenc’o. -at ~rubayw«s bar- oubapokeu condemnation
0S non-.violence «.a orued, la rgKly to the question
MDo. you, subscribe «to tha belief that aon»-violonoe is the
only instrument to achieve Indian fr'sodoml*" she oaid;

"1 3uift accept 'ahlaaa* as n oi?aad <« nor can
an¥ soldier.  But in the Present national and
international settine violence practised on an
inadequate, -sporadic scale woclld be-suioidal,
‘fa .cmaf natch. tfe? violahce of tho British with.

«. superior violence. |If y©canl do that, ohe
best course /would bo to.-resort to a Km.no#
which j3 knew how Lo use diligently.* /id that
weapontaday -, Xsay with mpk.sis *today'-" -

1 is-not violénce”.

other outstanding

Re3T*IC"D



Other out~w-nding.pointf c* & proso 0.'nCor-ence
were seTer© criticise. of e ;ttao& or .aonas

Chandra 3pao -and tlx cltcrEe svnut £*od iC HNn§
v?hijb iua\" atfX¥loped. between a ar.il .uidic as durxng
theVupancsc occupation was no? ¢ - owing to tle
reentry nf tho British into -as £U.sp oaia a

jlo" in/j “.fibufcc to Conerex Auu3

The Bcrbtly Pheeareas Janraa: of i.ar™li HO, 1945
“Iso feve -"OnincfaOB'to T t. Jaior- 1 Lal™mi’', press
conforoncs and<'inclyfod. inthid’s.*sort. tix> s>atcsents
vrfiiolr do not;.fr.apear’.:;;tn the Boal;a? C niele report. .
V- v, Pre>sff'. rouirri'il'-'rsport oc2v-g.nco. Wo ..ollo.:_riG
tat"i:M;tarKc“ er?,ain.jin-; fro; the Chro3/,clo:

- 'Q. ¢ -jf
“Cel Lnhchal refused to tar.-l1the recent
upheaval© In the country as ’UooXiccalac.’
t-rt is va*oaG to =@ if- ss pare hool.i ;inisnu
' ‘Jaare 1S definitely-a. Rational 'acae in it
which gca,.not fee ipnoredl 'she said.

Col-LaknMi did not boli.o7c_ Wafe t&o ffapaaese
t'67c (i very cruel people *-uc_)¥ ilere a» c-uel
eedth Other*peoole an v;jfd tPei? or« ssn* Vhey
rroro, hov/oveiv boat cn humiliating the Jhito

4iS3e Lit« Colonel Laksi'F.1 osvnot .o aaiu to have

a 'coraoanding_influence over too .p-ansor generation.oa
Indians sho.”is nevertheless a”ror-aatio and popular
fif.'ure rixoae- sfcaiicae/ifca a>» Eéa ea up jia tho .Indian
naticholist nroas,e .*ier oond, atio& 01" non«.j.oi©noe
fits lit Perfectly, with the ideas ;¥ tne j.oiu®joJ
.“onoratien of Indians and it will undoubtedly carry
weight V/itli thesi.  oho has indiear.ect that sea does no«
f]atend to engage in factional ptui.i'Acy, and aero agialn,

sr estafc.esc.at confirms r-actirlfiS- 1 havp heard ro.ccnfcly
ofro™~yoi'iv- JCadians-vo feel.that ractional poj-ifelps
arc.a waste of tine end that diroct and i“ediate.
action 'against the British is the only n»bhol vmich v.-U*
really fcring about India’s indops.iSonce*

. mio, fore'toinK eotatemonfee r6s.ardi.ns _the attitude
of tho vouncer eeneration of Indiana totTords non-violence
and factional M iltier, aro identical v.'ith raaafhs oflde co

ofile several- days uSo by Lies tenm- mtoJ.yarkhftt. . .
course of a conversation on the poaoral nol*iOf.l situation

in iadVa.' r.ias .lalya-rkiiaa, v-Jo is vfell knovn to officers
0f the'Division of i.,idulo tern Affairs, io a young.

, ] Journalist

RSGTitIC"D



journalist -;ho has a NxAg circle of'friends anti

think tiiat her opinions reflect fnirly accurately
tho ideas or the younger generation c’ Indians. oho
heroolf is not -uite so radical in he? vior/point as
ore -aeny young Indians. Jhc caiJh&cisecl to rja, hot/over,
tiilut the 1dea of non-violence and to,-:;;0ri”ing t/ith the
British no longer aricr-ilcd to the you i®er generation.

Respectfully yours,

] ~Uo.a;ed Donovan
A-nerican Consul General

.nclosures: n

Itoor despatch, 3o«bay -Chronicle,
,Larch 00, 194C, In ofilnvdnllcaXe.

800 -
W, JOL'OV/u": ; edc/s. |

Original and hectograph to the Dc”art.tiont

Cony to: .xiericnn ;.isoion, Kcu Delhi -«
Akiorican -iv.basey, London

" oValCTdS



Enclosure to Despatch No. 2665 dated ~larch 20, ~976, froa
Hov/ard Donovan, American Consul General, Bombay, indla, entitled
"Visit to Bombay of Lt. Col. Lakshmi S..aminathan, Commander of
the Rani of Jhansi Regiment of the Indian Nationalist Army"

SOURCE - Bombay Chronicle
March 20. 1946

Col. Lakshmi cf the Rani of Jhansi Regiment of the Indian National Army who arrived by
plane at the Vile Parle aerodrome on Tuesday was received by the  office-bearers and
. *le members of the B. P, C. C.

SUBHAS BROUGHT UNITY TO
\ EAST ASIA 7

Luxmi’s Tributes To -Netaji’s
. Dynamic Readership

BOMBAY, Tucsd&y.

She was essentially. ft soldier ana
as such could not don the roses ot
a, party politician. _mindia's stru%gl_e

Col.

buxmbOn Netaji’s

for complete emancipation' from Bri-
tish rule yas stilj'to continue. 1 Tne
men and “women #of the LN.A, were
their ears for' .the final
And when that eall comes
she and her colleagues would once
again respond’ with all the magwri-
cent devotion with', which then Tralli-
ed round their.belovca NstaJL , °,
Thus ended Lt.".Col.' Luxml a .me-
morable press conference she held at
Mr. Bhulabhai:Desai* residence to-
nl?ht, .Choosing  her , word, . care-
fully, with:an. emphasis, on resjralnt,
she” cut a,cross th? Press sallies witn
verve and dash, . ..
Lt Col. Luxml arrived in’the city
by air jrom Delhi- .in the evening.
Clad In"a red saree, with g line "tllan”
on her lorehead she greeted, tne
crowd at tho Vile P~rle  aerodrome
with folded hands- Her simple civi-
lian dress acted ¢ ratfier as a cold
douche to the hope -that she  wouia
alighi In the uniform ct the runt ot
Jhansi  Regiment.  Mr. ' Naglndas
Master, Mr. S. K. PaUl.'Mr. Nathaiai
1Parlkh and Lady Rama Rao ’ were
among those .who greeted her on arri-
val. ' - V- > .
HISTORY OF J-N-A

strainin
bugle call.

Reported Death

BOMBAI, Tuesday: “l don’t
know on what Gandhiji basis his
belief that Netaji Is alive. *J>r-

sonally, | teel that Netaji is one
of those mysteries the solution of
tvhich we can only await patiently.
Wtwn | heard the .broadcast news;
wof llls - ’death “In. an uircrasbh, |
'/ thought It all * fake. Today | think
the chances are fifty-fifty," says
;‘Lt. ,Cot,1 Luonl -eommtntinr ,on
Netaji Base's reported death.'

fight in .India with a pgwerml. exter-
nal movement. So great its ap-
eal that men, -women and children
eached to the superb height of setf-
sacrlflce.  Wom"n vied with »ven to
Join the LLNLA. Ool. Luxml said that

many women had to i» reiused aa-
mitUon on the grounds of their do-
mestic responsibilities. Not only tne

rich but even the poor fllled the trea-

suries of tho I.LN.A. with donations.

It was not an uncommon jght, tof

see a humble layman emptying hi*
> - -

life saving. ™



"Visit to Bombay of Lt, Col. Lakshmi s, aminathan, commander of
the Rani of Jhansi Regiment of the Ind: an nationalist Army

SOURCE - Bombay CiiTonicle

March. 20, 1946

Col. Lakshmi of the Rani of Jhansi Regiment of, the Indian National Army who arrived by
plane at .the Vile Parle aerodrome on Tuesday was received by the office-bearers and
] s members o fthe.B. P. C. C.

SUBHAS BROUGHT UNITY TO
;1; ' -EAST 'ASIA

Cpl. Luxmi’s Tributes To Netaji’s
J  Dynamic Leadership

BOMBAY; Tuesday.'

She was essentially ft soldier ana T .
as such .coull_d_ not d?)/;? &h_e robes « (I)i LuxmbOn NetajI’S ' ,
aparty politician- India's struggle
for complete emancipation' from Bri- I ' Reported Deathi
tish rule yi&s stil} vo continue. ' The _
men and women#of the I.N.A, were BOMBAY, Tuesday: “l  don’t

straining their ears for' ,the Anal know on what Gandhiji basis his
"bugle call. And when that call comes belief that Netaji is alive. «rer-

she and her colleagues would 'once <sonally, I feel that Netaji js ono
again respond' with all the jnagnid-  of those mysteries the solution of
cent devotion with’, which théj, rain-  which we can only await patiently.
ed round their. beloveti Netaji. m. I heard the/, sroadcast news m
Thus ended Lt/.Col...Luxml'a ;me-' ‘'of his *“deatil iiimv uirerash, Il

morable -press conference’ shehetd at , thought it all * fake. Today I think
Mr. Bhuiabhai:Desai's residence 1t0-  the chances are fifty-fifty," nays
nlﬁht, .Choosing her, words . care- saw A pol,{ Luxml commenting/;on
fully, with .Ven"emptiasis; on reraint,’ J" Netaji Base’s reported death.. m -
she cut apross th? Press sallies'. With

verve and dash* - 1 .

Xt Col.” Luxml arrived in;the city . . i

by air from Delhi/,in the evening.. flght in .India with a powerful exter-
Clad in a red saree, with n line “tllak." nal movement. So great was its ap-
on hey forehead she greeted, the peal that men, women add children
crowd at the Vile Ps\rle aerodrome reached to the superb heights of self-
with' folded hands- Her simple civi- sacrifice.- Women-vied wiih men to
lian dress macted.- rather as a cold Join the LN.A. Ool. Luxml said that
dcuche_to the hope ihat she wouia many women had to be refused ad-
alight in the uniform of the’Rani ot mission on the grounds of tdetr do-
Jhansi  Regiment. .Mr. Naglndas mestic responsibilities. Not only tne
' Master, Mr. S. K. patil, Mr. Nathaial rich but even the poor Jllled the trea-
lparlkh and Lady Rama Rao ' were suries or the I.N-A. with donations.

among those wl{o/ﬁr_eete%her n arri- It .was not an uncommon sight trf
'\fi. ye 'ﬂ ® see a humble layman emptying his

. «!mHISTORY OP UJA. . =m life savings, on the lap'.ot Netaji. So
Addressing ' j>rgssmeq at’, Mr, B, %pa%%hgpggadl. $0 magnitlc. wa‘s his

J-pesai's' residence,- she * narrated .tne " :

; P ] . [T Col. Luxml was asked:, 1"Do you

- Kk gk|k . il

kStOI’leI e -*n'ui)t)b”e”y' fg%vfnfﬁ>> sublscribe, to the « Ibelief that' non-
violence i e on Ujstrument to
KR [hdfae o Y



National Archives and Records Administratiorll;}

8601 Adelphi Road
College Park, Maryland 20740-6001

January 3, 2005

D.N. Srivastava

Embassy of India

2107 Massachusetts Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20008

Dear D.N. Srivastava,

This is in response to your inquiry (NWCTC 05-01147) regarding records of the State Department
and the Office of Strategic Services.

| located the May 23, 1946 letter from Mr. Donovan of the Bombay Consulate to the Secretary of
State in the State Department's Central Decimal File, 1945-49, under the decimal 845.00/5-2346.
The other two files requested, XL 38761 and XL 47621,1located in the files of the Office of
Strategic Services. Photocopies of all three documents are enclosed.

Sincerely,

MATTHEW J. OLSEN
Archivist, Civilian Records
Textual Archives Services Division

NARA % web site is http://www.archives.gov


http://www.archives.gov

J h a -ojT

D.N. SRIVASTAVA

Minister (Pol Wing)

EMBASSY OF INDIA

2107 Massachusetts Avenue NW

Washington D.C. 20008

nwwart TEL: (202) 939-7084
FAX: (202) 265-4351

No.WAS/POL/845/2/03 January 7, 2005

rb

This is in continuation of my endorsement of even number dated
December 20, 2004 regarding documents sought by Justice Mukherjee
Commission of Inquiry that is inquiring into the facts and circumstances relating
to disappearance of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose in 1945 and subsequent
developments connected therewith.

Copy of a letter dated January 3, 2005 received from the National
Archives and Records Administration, College Park, Maryland, in response to my
letter, with its enclosures, as under, are sent herewith for action deemed
necessary:

0] Letter dated May 23, 1946 from Mr. Donovan of the US Consulate in
Bombay to the Secretary of State.

(i) File XL 38761

(iii) File XL 47621

Regards,

Yours sincerely,

.N. Srivastava)

Shri LD - Ralte-
Joint Secretary (CNV),

Ministry of External Affairs,
New Delh"-

N Encl.: As above.
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MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS
MEW DELHI

D.O. No. 25/4/INGO-Vol. X1l
September 10, 2004

Please refer to my letter 25/4/NGO-Vol. X1l dated July 23, 2004,
regarding the request received from the Justice Mukherjee Commission of
Inquiry (JMCI), for assistance in locating some suitable Indian Scholars or
students of Post Graduate level (preferably of Law/History/ Political
Science/ Economics etc.), for the purpose of archival research relevant to
Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose at various American repositories of historical
documents.

2. As conveyed earlier, during his last meeting with EAM in June
2004, Justice Mukerjee had requested for someone in_our Mission in
Washington to be deputed to look at the relevant documents being offered
by the Americans. The JMCI has now reiterated its request, clarifying that
‘what is required is research work to find out whether there are
relevant documents in the archival records in the USA’.

3. The JMCI is yet again pressing for an early response. We shall be
grateful if the Mission could depute someone for the purpose or
alternatively explore the possibility of hiring a suitable person to do the
research work. Would appreciate your early feedback in the matter.

Yours sincerely,

> Ralte)
Shri Rakesh Sood,
Deputy Chief of Mission
Embassy of India
W ashington



